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NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN ON TO THE MEMBERS OF DEV ACCELERATOR LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS DEV ACCELERATOR PRIVATE LIMITED) THAT STMANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF THE COMPANY WILL BE HELD ON
TUESDAY, THE 29" JULY, 2025 AT 10100 AM AT C-01, THE FIRST COMMERCIAL
COMPLEX, B/S KESHAVBAUG PARTY PLOT, VASTRAPUR, AHMEDABAD - 380015
GUJARAT, INDIA TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES

INARY BUSINESSES;

I. To consider and adopt:

a. The Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the financial vear ended
March 31, 2023, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon;
and

b, 'The Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company far the financial year ended
on March 31, 2025, together with the Report of the Auditors thereon.

2. Ta appoint a director in place of Mr, Rushit Shah (DIN: 07496984), who retires by rotation anid,
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

By Order of the Board of Direclors
For, DEV ACCELERATOR LIMITED
(Formerly known as DEV ACCELERATOR PRIVATE LIMITELD)

2 AP
i
ANJAN TRIVEIM

COMPANY SECRETARY &
COMPLIANCE OFFICER

DATE: 07.07.2025
PLACE: AHMEDABAD

Startup Accelerator | Collaborative Corporate Innovation | University
Program Work Space Partnerships Collaboration

wiawrw. devx . work




NOTES:

l.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy
1o attend and vote in the meeting instead of himself / herself, and the proxy need not be a member
of the Company. A person can acl as a proxy on behalf of a maximum of 50 members and holding
in aggregate not more than 0% of the lotal share capital of the Company. A member holding more
than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single
person as proxy, provided that the person does not act ag proxy for any other shareholder,

The instrument appointing the proxy, duly complated, must be deposited at the Company's
registered office not Tess than 48 hours before the commencement of the mesting,

As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for meking nomination is available for
the Members in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not vet registered their
nomination are requested to register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13.

Members are requested to inform immediately any change in their name, address, email id or any
other information to the Depository Participant / the Company.



DEY ACCELERATOR LIMITED
(Formerly known as DEY ACCELERATOR PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: UT4999GI2020PLC 115984
Registered office;
C-01, The First Commercial Complex, B/S Keshavbaug Party Plot,
Vastrapur, Ahmedabod-380015, Gujarat, Indin

ATTENDANCE SLIP
i To be presented at the entrance)

Anoual General Meeling on
Tuesday, 29" July, 2025 at 11,00 A.M
Al the registered ofMice of the company

| Folio No/ DP 1d -CL Id

Mame of the Member

Signature |

Name of the Proxy holder
(I Any)

Signature of Proxy If
appointed

1/We hereby record my/our presence at the 3" Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on
Tuesday, 29" July, 2025 ar 11.00 A.M at registered office of the company

Notes:-

1. Only Member ! Proxy holder can attend the Meeting,
2. Member /! Proxy holder shoulld bring his/her copy of the Notice Tor reference at the
Meeting,



DEV ACCELERATOR LIMITED
{Formerly known as DEV ACCELERATOR PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: U74999GI2020PLC 115984

Registered office:
C-01, The First Commercial Complex, B/S Keshavbaug Party Plot,
Vastrapur, Ahmedabad-380015. Gujarat, India

PROXY FORM
| Pursuant to Section 103(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies {Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the member(s):

Registered address:

E-mail id:

Folio NorClient 1d

DPID:

1/We, being the member(s) of ~ shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
I Name 2. Namge 3, Mame

Address Address | Address
E-mgilld | Eemailld ' E-mail Id

".:.iignuiurc Signature Signature

| or failing him | or failing him

gz myrour proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my‘our behall at the Annual Geneml
Meeting of the Company te be held on Tuesday, 29™ July, 2025 at 1100 A.M al the Registered Office
of the Company at C-01, The First Commercial Complex, B/S Keshavbaug Party Plot, Vastapur,
Ahmedabad-380015, Gujarat, India and at any adjournment thereol in respect of such resolution as
indicated below: -
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I RESOLUTION FOR | AGAINST |

To consider and adopt the Audited Standalone and
consolidnted Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2024, together with the
| Reparts of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon

i

To appoint a director in place of Mr. Rushit Shah (DIN:
07496984, who retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers
limsell for re-appointment,

Signature of shareholder:. o (Please sign across the Stamp)

=

Instructions

This form of proxy in erder to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Meeting

This is only optional: Please put a *v" in the appropriate column against the resolutions
indicated in the box. If you leave the ‘For® or “Against’ column blank against any or all
resolutions, your proxy will be entitle to vole in the manner he/she thinks appropriate.

Please fill all the details in BLLOCK LETTERS in English.



ROUTE MAP OF VENUE OF 5" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Address OF Registered Office : C-01, The First Commercial Complex, 1S Keshuvbaug Party Plot
- Vastrapur, Ahmedabad - 380015, Gujarat, India. |
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DIR R' PORT

THE MEMBERS,

Your directors are pleased to present the 05 Annual Report of your company together with the

Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2025,

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY AND HIGHLIGHTS:

{Standalone) (Rs in Lacs)

FParticulars 2024-15 2023-24
Revemue from Operations 12726.10 9804.30
Profit / (Loss) Before interest, Depreciation & Tax 7016.34 4315.01
| Less: Finance Cost 4445.62 3099.98
Less: Depreciation & Amortization Expense 522034 4500.17
| Profil before Tax y9.34 (867.37)
| Current Tax = i
| Deferred Tax (78.86} (918.41)
Adjustment of Tax for earlier years 20,31 -
Profit after Tax 148.39 51.04
Balance enrried to Balance Sheet 147.67 51.04

{Consolidated) (Rs in Lacs)

Particulars _ 2024-25 __2023-24
Revenue from operations 15887.45 10,894.59
Profit/(Loss) Before interest, Depreciation & Tax T197.72 4314.66
Less: Finance Cost 445540 310010
Less: Depreciation & Amortization Expense 5,221.68 4.500.41
Add: Share of Profit of Associate (2.94) 14.10
Profit before Tax 270.86 (853.86)
Less: Current Tax 137.73 12,99
Less: Deferred Tax (78.80) {913.41)
Adjustment of Tax for sarlier years 33.71 -
Profit after Tax 178.22 51.56
Less: Minority Share in Company 2.8 0.41
Profit Attributable to Owners 175.35 1 51,15

2,

STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS:

Our Company is, according to JLL report, one of the largest flex space operators in terms of
operatinnal flex stock in Tier 2 markets. Since our inception, we have established our presence in
bath Tier 1 and Tier 2 markets across India.

On standelone basis the Company has earned e total income of Rs, 14886.30 Lakhs in the current
financial year 2024-25 as comparzd to total income of Rs, 10123.21 Lakhs of Previous Financial
Year, further during the year under review, the company has achieved net profitability of Rs. 147.67
Lakhs as compared to profit of Rs. 51.04 Lakhs of Previous Financial Year.

47




On Consolidated basis the Company has earned a total income of R, 17788.73 Lakhs in the curtent
financial year 2023-24 as compared to total income of Rs. 11159.12 Lakhs of Previous Financial
Year, further during the year under review company has achieved net profitability of Rs. 174,14
Lakhs as compared to profit of Rs. 51.15 Lakhs of Previcus Financial Year

There has been no change in the nature of business of the company during the year under review.

CONVERSION FROM PRIVATE LIMITED COMPANY TO PUBLIC LIMITED
COMPANY:

The Company proposed to undertake an Initinl Public Offer (*IPO") of the equity shares com prising
fresh issuance of equity shares by the Company and intends to list its equity shares on one or more
stock exchanges to enable the shareholders to have e formal market place for dealing with such
equity shares, In order to undertake [PO, the Compeny is required to convert into public limited
company in accordance with applicable sections and rules of the Companies Act, 2013,

Accordingly, the Board of Directors, en receipt of appraval of the members through Extra Ordinary
General Meeting dated July 12, 2024 resolved to convert status from Private Limited Company to
Public Limited Comparty. The Company has received the Certificate of Incorporation conseguent
upcn conversion to public company on September 03, 2024,

Accordingly, private word has been removed from the name of the Company, leading to a
consequent amendment to the Memorandum of Association and Armicles of Association of the
Company.

FILING OF DRAFT RED HERRING PROSPECTUS:

Your Company has filed Draft Red Herring Prospectus {*DRHP') for ixitial public offering of
Equity Shares comprising a fresh issue of up to 24,700,000 equity shares of face value of Rs. 2/-
each with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI™), the BSE Limited (the “BSE") and
National Stock Exchange of India Limited (the “NSE", and together with BSE, the “Stock
Fxchanges”) on September 30, 2024. The Stock exchanges have granted In Principle approval,
dated December 19, 2024, to the Company for listing the equity shares.

Subsequently, based on the observations received from SEBI and in alipnment with its directions,
your Board of Directors has decided to file DRHP with SEBI and Stock Exchanges. Accordingly,
on March 30, 2025, the Company has filed ths DRHP with SEBI and the Stock Exchanges for zn
initial public offzring comprising a fresh issue of up to 27,500,000 equity shares of face value Rs.
2/- each, The Company has also received In Principle approval, dated April 29, 2025, to the
Cempany for listing the equity shares.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES IN TERMS OF SECTION 134 (3) (J) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013:

During the year under review, the Company had not transferred any sum to General Reserve
Account. Therelure, your Company remained the balance of profit/loss te Prufit and Loss Accounts
of the Company to Surplus Account,



6.

T
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITTMENT AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY:

There have beer: no material changes and commitments, which affect the financial position of the
company which have occurred between the end of the financial year to which the finzncial
stalements relate and the date of this Raport.

DIVIDEND:

During the year under review, your Board has not recommended any dividend.

PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF EACH SUBSIDIARIES,
ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES: '

As on March 31, 2025, the Company has following Associates and Subsidiaries:

Sr | Name of Company Nature Country  of | Percentage

No | Incorporation | of Holding

[, | Neddie And Thread Designs LLP Subsidiary | India 99%

2. | Saasjoy Selutions Private Subsidiary India 100 %

Limited B

3. | Scaleax Advisory Private limited Associate India 0%

4, | Finclave Accel LLP Associate India 33.33%
2. | Swadesh Verture Fund LLP Associate India 50%a

6. | Fractoprop LLP Associate India S(Wha

7. | Janak Urja Private Limited Associate Ingia 43.69%

The Company does not have any Joint Ventures during the year,

The Board reviews the affairs of the Company's associates and Subsidiaries at reguiar intervals. In
accordance with section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, also the as per accounting standard
Company has prepared consolidated Financial Statements of the Company which form part of this
Annual Report.

Further, a staterment conlaining salient features of the Financial Statements of the Company’s
associates and Subsidiaries is given in prescribed form ADC-1 which forms part of this Annual
report.

The said Form also highlights the financial performance of each of the subsidiaries and associale
included in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

During the vear, no company other than Aadhhya Spacelinks Private Limited ceased to be
subsidiary of the Company, due to strike off,

ALTERATION OF CAPITAL CLAUSE OF MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION:

The Company, on receipt of approval of the members dated September 03, 2024, amended capital
clause of Memorandum of Association (‘MOA") for increase in authorised share capital of our
Company from Rs. 50,000,000 divided into 1,350,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each and 3,650,000
Preference Shares of Rs.10/- sach to Rs. 300,000,000 divided into 26,350,000 Equity Shares of
Rs. i0/- each and 3,630,000 Preference Shares of Bs.10/- each.



The Company, on receipt of approva) of the members dated September 19, 2024, sub divided the
authorized share capital of our Company from Rs. 300,000,000 divided into 26,350,000 Equity
Shares of Rs.10/- each and 3,650,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each to Rs, 300,000,000 divided
inte 131,750,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- sach and 3,650,000 Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each.

10. CAPITAL STRUCTURE OF THE COMPANY:

During the year under review:

Company has allotted 168 (One Hundred Sixty Eight) equity shares having a face value of
Rs. 10/~ (Rupees Ten only) each at a premium of Rs. 2,08,935/- (Rupses Two Lakh Eight
Thousand Nine Hundred Thirty Five) per equity shares each to 4 Allottees aggregating to
Ks. 3,51,02,760/- (Three Crore Fifty One Lakh Two Theusand Sevan Hundred Sixty) on
13* May, 2024 on Private Placement Basis.

Comparty has allvtted 132 (One Hundred and Thirty Two) equity shares having a face value
of Rs. 1(¥- (Rupees Ten only) each at a premium of Rs. 2,08,935/- (Rupees Two Lakh Ei ght
Thousand Nine Hundred Thirty Five) per equity shares to 6 Allottees each aggregating to
Rs. 2,75,80,740/- (Rupees Twe Crore Sevanty Five Lakh Eighty Thousand Seven Hundred
and Forty) on 10" June, 2024 on Private Placement Basis

Company has allotted 91 {Ninety One) equily shares having a face value of Rs. 10/- (Rupecs
Ten only) each at a premium of Rs, 2,08,935/- (Rupees Two Lakh Eight Thousand Nine
Hundred Thirty-Five) per equity shares each aggregating to Rs, 1,90,13,995 /- (Rupees One
Crore Ninety Lacs Thirtean Thousand Nine Hundred and Ninety Five) to 7 Allottees on
05" July, 2024 on Private Placement Basis

Company has allotted 464 (Four Hundred and Sixty Four) equity shares having a face value
of Rs, 10/-(Rupees Ten oaly) cuch &l a premium of Rs, 2,08,935/- (Rupees Two Lakh Eight
Thousand Nine Hundred Thirly Five) per equity shares aggregating to Rs. 9,69,50, 480/
(Rupees Nine Crore Sixty Nine lacs Fifty Thousand Four Hundred and Eighty) to 8
Alloftees on 23" August, 2024 on Private Placement Basis

Company has allottec 308 (Three Hundred and Eight) equity shares having a face value of
Rs. 10/~ (Rupees Ten only) cach at a premium of Rs. 2,08,935/- (Rupees Two Lakh Eight
Thousand Nine Hundred Thirty Five) per equity share aggregating to Rs. 6,43,55,060/-(
Rupees Six Crore Forty Three lacs Fifty Five Thousand and Sixty) to 2 Allottees on 10"
September, 2024 on Private Placement Basis

During the year under review, the Company has issued bonus shares in the proportion of 800:1 i.e.
900 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each for every 1 Equity Share of Rs, 10/- each held by existing equily
Shareholders of the Company as on September 19, 2024,

The Company has also considered and approved the proposal for sub-division of 1 {one} equity shars
of the Company having face value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each, fully paid up, into 5 (Five) equity
shares of the Company having face value of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two) each, fully paid up (*sub-
division"). The Record Date for the sub-division was sst as September 24, 2024 and consequently,
the face value of the equity shares of the Company was sub-divided to Rs. 2/- (Rupees Twa) cach
from Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each.

Your Company has neither issued any shares with differential voting rights nor sweat equity shares.



During the year under review, the Company has amendad “Dev Accelerator Private Limited
Employes Stock Option Plan — 2023” in Annual General Meeting dated 25" September, 2024, The
Company has not granted stock options to eny of the employees till the date of this report,

Except mentioned, there 1s no change in capitzl structure of your company during the year under
review,

11. DEBENTURES:
During the year under review the Company has alse issued Debentures:

* Company has allotted 200 (Three Hundred) Unlisted Unrated Secured Redeemable Non-
Convertible Debentures of the Facs Value of Rs, 10,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Lakh Only) each zt
par, to 37 (Thirty Seven) allottess aggregating to Rs, 30,00,00,000¢- (Rupees Thirty Crores
Only) on 26™ April, 2024 on Private Placement Basis.

s Company has allotted 850 (Eight Hundred Fifty) Unrated Unlisted senior secured transferable
redeemable taxable non-convertible debentures of the Face Value of Rs. 1,00,000/- (Rupees
One Lakh Only) each at par, to an allottee to Rs, 8,50,00,000/- (Rupess Eight Crore Fifty Lakhs
Only) on 22™ November, 2024 on Private Placement Basis.

Other than Debentures, the Company has not issued any debl instruments.
12. BOARD MEETINGS:
During the yvear under review, 31 (Thirty-One) meetings of the board were held during the financial
year 2024-2025, Tre intervening gap between two consecutive meetings was not more than the
prescribed period under the Companies Act, 2013.
13, GENERAL MEETING:

During the Year Under review lollowing General Meetings were held:

Sr. No. Type of General Meeting Date of Meeting |
Annual General Meeting 25.09.2024
Extra Ordinary General Meeting | 09.05.2024
Extra Ordinary General Meeting | 28.05.2024
Extra Ordinary General Meeting | 01.07.2024
Extra Ordinary General Meeting | 12.07.2024
Extra Ordinary General Meeting | 13.08.2024
Extra Ordinary General Meeting | 03.09.2024
Extra Ordinary General Mesting | 19.09.2024
Extra Ordirary General Meeting | 20.03.2025

| e =l S | R | ] e

14, DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP);

During the year under review, Mr, Yash Himanshu Shah (DIN: 06698067) was appointed as a
non-executive Director of the Company w.e.f, 00% May, 2024,

The Company has also appointed Key Managerial Personnel and Independent Directors. Your

Company has also changed the designation of cur Promoter Directors and Nominee Director. The
datails are as below;



15,

Appointment of Key Manaperial Personnel (' KMP*):

Sr No Name of KMP Desgignation __Date of Appointment

1 Anjan Trived: Company  Secretary | August 9, 2024 l
and Compliance
Officer

2 Parin Shah Joint Chief Financial | August 7, 2024
Officer

3 Parthiv Panchal Joint Chief Financial | August 7, 2024
Officer

Appointment of Independent Dirgctors:

Sr No MName of Director Date of Appuintment
| Praveen Kumar September 03, 2024
2 Pathik Patwari September 03, 2024
3 Anish Patel September 03, 2024
4 Anand Patel September 03, 2024
5 Gopi Trived: September Y, 2024

In terms of Section 150 of the Companies Act read with Rule 6{1) and 6(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, all Independent Directors of the
Company have confirmed that they have ragistered themselves with the databank maintained by
the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs.

In the opinion of the Board, ell Independent Dirsctors possess the requisite expertisg and
experience and are persons of high integrity and repute.

(& i ignation:

Sr Name of Director Designation Date of Change in

No Designation |

| Umesh Uttamchandani | Managing Director September 19, 2024

2 | Parth Shah Chairman  and Whole-time | September 19, 2024
Director

3 Rushit Shah Whola-time Director September 19, 2024

4 | Jaimin Shah Non - Executive Nominee | September 24, 2024
Director

To comply with the provisions of Section 152 of the Act and in terms of the Articles of Associaticn
of the Company, Mr. Rushit Shah (DIN: 07496984) Whole-time Director is liable to retire by
rotation at the ensuing AGM and being eligible, seeks re-appoimtment,

REMUNERATION PAID TO DIRECTORS/ KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

The disclosure of remmuneration paid to Directors and Key Managerial Personne! during the financial
year 2024-2025 was in accordance with the Nomination and Remuneration Policy and is given in
the Financial Statements. Mr. Jaimin Shah, Nominea Director and Mr. Yash Shah, Nen-Executive
director are not entitled to receive any remuneration or sitting fees from our Company,

The Mon-Executive Independent Directors are paid by way of sitting fess,



16, STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER

17,

SUB-SECTION {6) OF SECTION 149:

Your Company has received declarations from Independent Directors that they meet criteria of

independence which was placed a: the first meeting of the Board of Directars of the Company held

for financial year 2025-2026.

COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Pureuant to Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board at its meeting held on September
10, 2024 has constituted Audit Committee and define their roles and responsibilities, Further, the
Audit Committes was re-constituted by a resoluticn passed by Board dated September 20, 2024,

The Constitution of Audit Committee comprises as below:

| 8r No. | Name of Director Category Designation |
1 Praveen Kumar Independent Director | Chairman -
2 Anand Patel _ | Independent Director | Member

[3 Umesh Uttamehandan! Managing Director | Member
4 Gopi Trivedi Independent Dircctor | Member

All members of the Audit Commillee have accounting and financial management krowledge and
expertise / exposure. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee.

During the year under revisw, the Commiltee mel 4 (Four) Gmes,

I'he minutes of the meetings of the Commiltes are placed before and noted by the Board, During the
year, all recommendations of the Committee were accepted by the Board.

18,  CONSTITUTION OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

Fursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Bosrd al its mecting held on September
10, 2024 haa constitwted Nomination and Remuneration Committee and define their roles and
responsibilities.

The Constitwrion of Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee comprises as below:

Sr No. | Name of Director Category Designation
I Anish Patel __.L Independent Director Chairman

2 Pathik Palwar] Independent Director Member

3 Yash Shah Non Executive Director | Member

‘]"h: MNomination :md Remumrarlun Policy is avaiiab!e on !hB @-’.gcdn pmg gbsatg_-
:69052d6e5b2 10808/67067 1 neffa?bfana2 fofd 1ation’ :

u.vgzﬂpnl. ypdf

During the year under review, the Committee met 2 {Two) limes,

The minutes of the meetings of the Committee are placed before and noted by the Board, During the
year, all recommendations of the Comrmittee were zccepled by the Board.

19.  CONSTITUTION OF STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:



Pursuant to Saction 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board &t its meeting held on Septenber

L0, 2024 has constituted Stakcholders’ Relationship Commillee and define their roles and

rasponsibilitles,

The Constitution of Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee comiprises as below:

4.

21.

22,

23,

24,

Sr No. | Name of Director Category Desipnation
1 Yash Shah Non Executive Director | Chaitmnan
2 Parth Shah Chairman and Whole | Member
. — Time Dirgctor B
3 Anish Patel Independant Director | Member |

CONSTITUTION OF EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE:

The Board at its mecting held on September 10, 2024 has constituted Executive Committee for
ease of day to day operations and other businesses and defined theiz terms of references,

The Constitution of Executive Commilte comprises as below:

Sr No. | Name of Director Category Designation
I Umesh Uttamchandani Manuging Director | Chairman

2 Parth Shah Whaole Time Director | Member

3 | Rushit Shah Whole Time Director | Member

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The Company has adopted policy of Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower for adequate safeguards
against victimisation of persons, The Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy is available on

hitps:/fedn. prod website-

fTles 262502 10808/67067 | c0ffaZblacaZ fofece Whistle®620Blowerta2(P
DEPOSITS:

During the year under review, your company has not accepted deposits within the provisions

of Section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, amount of money received from
Director(s) and / ar relative(s) of Direciar(s) is mentioned in the Financial Statements.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

Your company had laid down set of standards, processes and stueture which epables to
implement internal financial control across the orgarization end ensure that the same are
adequate and operating effectively.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ;

The Company does not meet the criteria of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 read with the

Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 so there is no requirement to
constitution of Corporate Soclal Responsibility Commiltee.



25.

26.

27

STATUTUORY AUDITOR AND AUDITORS’ REPORT:

"The Members, at the Annual General Meeting held on September 25, 2024, have eppointed M/s
Mizarg J Shah & Co, Chartered Accountants, Almedabad, FRN No. 129110W as the Statutory
Auditors of the company for a term of 5 years i.e. from the conclusion of 04™ Annual general
meeting till the conclusion of 9 Annual General Meeting for the year ending 319 March, 2029
t.e. for the year 2024.2025 to 2028-2029,

The Statutory Auditors have issued an unmodified opinion on the financial statements for the
fingncial year 2024-2025.

The Notes oz financial statement referred to in Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and do
nat call for any further comments. The Audiiors” Report does not contain any gualification,
reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer,

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS:

Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (ca} of the Act, the Statutory Auditors have not reperted any
instances of [rauds committed in the Company during the year under review by its Officers or
Employees to the Audit Committee or Board under section 143(12) of the Act, details of which
needs to be mentioned in this Report,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY & TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE INFLOW & OUTFLOW:

Information on conservation of Ensrgy, Technology absorption, Foreign Exchange sarnings
and outgo required to be disclosed under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Comparies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are provided hereundar:

PARTICULARS REMARKS

A)

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

> the steps taken or impact on | The Corporation is taking due care for using electricity
conservation of enargy: in the office and its branches. The Corporation usually

> fthe steps taken by the company for | takes care for optimum utilization of energy. No
utilizing alternate sources of energy; capital invesiment on energy Conservation equipment

> the capital investment on encrgy | made during the financial year,
conservation equipment; |

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: |

> | the efforis made towards technology
absorpticn;

= | the hencfits derived like product
improvement, cost reduction, product |
development or import substitution; '

>lin case of imported technology
{imported during the last three years
reckoned from the beginning of the

financial year)- = Mt Applicakle
(@) |the detmils of technology
imported;

{(b) | the year of import;

| {c)  whether the technology baen fully
| absorbed:




(d) | if not fully absorbed, arsas where
absorption has not taken place,
and the reasons thereof; Wot
applicable since 5 years period is

= ] over
> | the expenditure incurred on Reszarch
and Development ~
fc) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: )
Earning: GRBP. 225,238.50/-
The Foreign Exchange eamed in terms of |
actual inflows during the year and the | Quigo: USD 4,950/~
Foreign Exchange outgo during the }ear in |
| terms of actual nulﬂuw; |
18. ANNUAL RETURN:
Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)a) of the Cempanies Act, as amended from
time 1o time, the Annual Heturn in the form MGT-7 is available on the Company’s website at
hitps://www devx work/investor-relations
29, PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES ORL INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION
186:
Disclosure on details of loans, pusrantess and investments pursuant to the provisions of Section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013, are provided in the financial statements.
J0.  PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES:
All related party ransactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s
length Basis and were in the ordinery course of business. There are no materially significant
related party wwansactions made by the company with related parties which may have potential
conflict with the interest of the company at large. However, as part of pood corporate
governance, the Company has taken prior omnibus approval of the Board is obtained on annual
basis for the transactions which are of a foraseen and repetitive nature.
Your directors draw your attention to notes to the financial statements for detailed related party
transactions entered during the year.
Since all the related party transactions were entered by the Company in ordinary course of
business and were in arm's lenpth basis, Form AOC- 2 is not applicable to the Company.
3l. SIGNIFICANT OR MATERIAL ORDERS AGAINST COMPANY:
No significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or courts of triburals impacting
the going concem status and Company's operation in flture,
32,  STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILATY:

Pursuant to requirement under 134(3)¢) of the Companies Act, 2013 (Agt), Directors, confirm
that;




33.

34,

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended on March 31, 2025, the
applicable accounting standards read with requirement sat out under Schedule 11! to the
Act, have been fallowed and there are no material departures from the same;

() the Directars have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that arg reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2023 and of the profit
of the company for the year ended on that date;

{c) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of aleguate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and otier irregularities;

{d) the Directors had prepared the annval acoounts on a geing concern hasis;

{e) the Directors, had |aid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively and

{f) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliznce with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effoctively.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The information required pursuant to Rule 5 of the Companies {Appointment and
Remunerations of Maragerial Personnel) Rule, 2014 in respect of empleyees of the Company,
will be provided upen request . In terms of sections 136 of the Act, the reports and accaunts are
being sent to the members and others entitled thereto, excluding the information on employees’
particulars which is avallable for inspection by the members &t the Registered office of the
company during business hours on working days of the company up 1o the date of ensuring
Annual General meeting . If any member is interested in inspecting the same, such member
may write to the company in advance.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013;

The company has in place a palicy for prevention of sexual harassment in accordance with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassmen! of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &
Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Cemplaints Committes has been set up to redress complaints
received regarding sexual harassment, All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary,
trainees) are covered under this palicy.

The information regarding complaints of sexual harassment is given below;

Sr. No. Particulars

Mumber of uﬂmplal'r-lts of sexual harassment received in the year - NIL

Li

2, Number of complaints disposed off during the vear - NIL

3 MNumber of cases pending for more than ninety days - Not Applicable
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk thrzatening
the Company's existence is very minimal.




36.

37.

38.

39,

40.

41.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS:

‘The Secretarial Audit is not applicable on the company as it is not covered under the provisions
of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointmen: and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

COST RECORDS:

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Cost Records
and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014, the cost audit records maintenance is not applicable on
the company.

CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS INITIATED UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (IRC) :

No such process initiated during the period under review under the Insolvency and Bankrupicy
Code, 2016 (1BC)

MATERNITY BENEFIT ACT:

During the vear under review, the Company has complied with all applicable provisions of the
Maternity Benefit Act, 1961,

ONE TIME SETTLEMENT WITH BANK OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION:
The Company has not entered into One time settlement with any bank or financial institution.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors place on record their deep appreciation to employees at all levels for their hard
work, dedication and commiiment, The Board places on record its appreciation for the support
and co-operation, your company has been receiving from its Suppliers, Retailers, Dealers &
Distributors and others associated with the Company. The Directors also take this opportunity
to thank all Clients, Vendors, Banks, Government and Repulatory Authorities for their
continued support,

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

For, DEV ACCELERATOR LIMITED
(Formerly known as Dev Accelgrator Private Limited)

UMESH SATISHKUMAR UTTAMCHANDANI
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN : 17496423

DATE: 07/07/2025
PLACE: AHMEDABAD



Form AOLC-1

{(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with
rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 20(4)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement

of subsidinries or associate companies or joint ventures

Part “A" Subsidiaries:

No { Name of Company Neddle And Saasjoy Solution
t Thread Private Limited
Designs LLP
I The dawe since when subsidiary was 02-12-2019 31-03-2024
acquired -
2, Reporting perind for the sybsidiary 31-03-2025 31-D3-2025
concerned, if different from the holding
company's reporting petiod
3 Reporting currency end Exchange rate 2s INR INR
on 1ne last date of the relevant Financial
year in the case of foreign subsidiaries
4. | Share capilal/ Contridution 990/ 70000
5. Reserves and surplus/Partners Capital 6,47,42.220/- 3,60,710.66
&. Total assets 35,68,98, [98/- 142,11,567.58
7. Total Lirbilities 35,68.98,198/- 142,11,567.58
8. Investments - - _
9. | Turnover 35,89.07.075.21/- _2,34,49,429.5
|10, | Profit before taxation 4,26,84,537.97/- 4,91,898.30
11 Provision for taxation 1,40,65,503/- 1,53,338.97/-
12. | Profit after taxation 2,86,19,035/- 3,38,559.13
13, | Proposed Dividend NIL NIL
14, | Extent of shareholding (in percentage) o 100%:




Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate
Cum;mnles and Joint Yentures

Name of Assotiateés/Joint: | Swadesh Fracmpmp Janak
"renturua S 1“:!15!]]’@ LR Urja
T et S Fund LLP | Private
o I Lmﬂted s | Limite
1. Latest audited Balance B 1™ March 31 Maru:h 2:]25 31* March 317 March 3=
Sheel Date 20L5 20235 2025 Marc
h
il — |l 2025
2, Date on which the July 24,2021 |March 03,2024 |November 01 August 18,  [April 17, 2024
! Associate or Joinl Venture 2021 2020
|_was associated or acquired
4. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the company on the vear end
i ko, - 50,000 - - 4369
 Amount of Investment in 33,333/ 500000 SO000/- 5000/ 25.86,88.190/-
Associates/Joint Venture
Extend of Helding % _ 33.33% S0% 0% 50% #3.69%
i 4 Description of how there is
| significant influence
| 5. Reason why the NA NA NA NA ONA ]
¢ nssociate/foint venture is
| wot eonsolidated
6. Net worth attributable (o 1,00,000/- | {5,89,379.66/-) | (1,58,790) 5,57,633/- (47,70,000/-)
Sharcholding as per latest
_nudited Balance Sheet g
7. Profit / Loss for the year 52,00,454/- | (15.46,380/) : 4,42.690. | (1,78,562/) 2.960/-
.  Considered in 17,33,311.- (7,73.190/-) '_2 21,345/~ (89,281/) 1.293 22,
Consolidation ! _
i Not Considered ir - | - - - i
Consolidation
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Dev Accelerator Limited
(Formerly known as Dev Accelerator Private Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalene Financial Statements of Dev Accelerator
Limited (Formerly known as Dev Accelerator Private Limited) (“the Company"), which
comprises of the Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Standalone Statement
of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Standalone Statement of
Cash Flows, the Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended and notes
to the Standalone Financial Statements including summary of Material accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner <o required and give a true and fair view in
confermity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, {("Ind AS")
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2025 and its profit, total comprehensive income, its cash flows and
the changes in equity for the year ended an that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under section 143{10) of the Act (SAs). OQur respansibilitics
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of
the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the Standalone Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accardance with
these requirements and the ICAlFs Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
standalone Financial Statements.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report Thereon

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the Other
Information. The Other Information comprises the information included in the Board's
Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, but does not include the Financial Statements
and our auditor's reports thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone Einancial Statements does not cover the Other Information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information
Is materially inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we haye performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this Other Information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management, Board of Directors and those charged with Governance
for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Fina ncial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility alse includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act,
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
Judgement and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively or
ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, managemernt and Board of Directors is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a EUing concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management and Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do 50,

The Company's management and Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the
Company’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error
and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasunabile assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstaternent when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of thesa
Standalone Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and abtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for ane resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal contral.

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial cantrol relevant to the audit in order to dasign
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting polices used and the reascnableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management and the Board of
Directors.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management and Board of Directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the Standalone Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to maodify our
opinian. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of ocur
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
cantinue as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Flnancial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements
represent the underiying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

b

b
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a)

b)

c)

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Standalone Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and
in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have com plied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumslances, we determine that a matter should not ke
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to autweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the “Annéxure B” a statement un the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief are necessary for the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
atoresaid standalone financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books:

The Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss (including
other comprehensive income), the Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Standalone Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account, T

i I"-,‘
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d}

e}

el

h)

¥
L

il.

.

i,

in our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2] of the Act,

With respect to the adequacy of internal financial contrals with reference to financial
statements the Company and the operating effectiveriess of such controls, refer to or
separate report in “Annexure A". Our report expresses an unmadified opinion onh the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended. In our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration
paid/provided by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Repaort in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of ur and according to the explanations given to us

The Company does not have any material pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses as at March 31, 2025.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2025.

{a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief as
disclosed in note no.49 to the standalone financial statements, no funds (which are material
either individually or in aggregate) have been advanced or loaned of invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to
or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by ar on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
Buarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in note no.49 to the standalone financial statements, no funds (which are material
either individually or in aggregate) have heen received by the Company from any person or
entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified In-any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
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the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i} of Rule 11(e), as provided under {a) and (b}
above, contain any material misstatement.

v. {a) The company had not proposed any final dividend in the previous year, which was
declared and paid by the Company during the year,

(b) The Company has not declared and paid any interim dividend during the year and until
the date of this report.

(c) The Board of Directors of the Company have not proposed any final dividend for the year
which is subject to approval of the members in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

vi, Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used accounting
software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025
which has a feature of recording audit trail {edit log) facility and the same has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software (refer note 51 to
the standalone financial statements). Further, during the course of our audit we did not
come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with. Additionally, the audit
trail has been preserved by the Company as per statutary requirements for record retention.

For, Nisarg J Shah & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg, No. 128310W

CA Parag Bhatt

Partner
Date: July 07, 2025 Membership No.: F133342
Place: Ahmedabad UDIN: 25133342BMOYAIS254

:l.,'.-'-—.n- b
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Annexure “A" to the Independent Auditors’ report

[Referred to in paragraph 1{f) under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements section of
our report to the members of Dev Accelerator Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls With reference to financial statement under Clause (i} of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"]

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the standalone financial
statements of Dev Accelerator Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction
with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial controls aver Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial contrals that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contrals Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the
standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10} of the Acl, to the extent applicable to an
dudit of internal financial contrals, both applicable to an audit of Internal linancial contrals and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to chtain
reasonable assurance about whether adeguate internal financial contrals with refe rence to the
standalone financial statements was established and malntained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

N

Our audit Involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the internal

financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effoctiveness. Dur audit of

internal financial contrels with reference to financial statements included oblaining an understanding

of Internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material

weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intarnal control Wy
baced on the assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditar's ludgment, including the

assessment of the risks of material misstatament of the financial statements, whether due to fravd o

Brror, e Tt

g
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit apinion on the Company’s internal financial cantrols system over financial reparting with
referance to financial statements,

Meaning of Internal Financial Contrals with reference to the financial statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements Is a process designed to
pravide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purpose in accardance with generally accepted accaunting principles.
A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, In reasonable detall, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company. {2} provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that recelpts and
expendilures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the company, and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have 7
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Finaneial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the Inherent limitations of internal financial contrals with reference to financial statement,
including the possibility of collusion ar improper management override of contrels, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Alzo, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial contrals with reference to financial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that the Internal financial contral with reference to financial statements may
become Inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with tha
relicies of procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Campany has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system with referonce to financial statements and such Internal financial cantrals with reference 1o
financial statements were operating effectively as on March 31, 2025 based on the internal contral
with reference financial reporting criteria established by the Company considéring the essential
components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

Far, Nisarg ) Shah & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 128310W

S Qﬁ. &uﬂf

CA Parag Bhatt

Partner
Date: July 07, 2025 Membership No.: F133342
Place: Ahmedabad UDIN: 25133342BMOYAIS259
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditors’ Re port

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
section of our report to the members of Dev Accelerator Limited of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the
Company and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of
audit, we state that:

i. Inrespect of Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets -

{a) (A} The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative detalls and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant
details of right-of-use assets.

(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of inta ngible
assets.

(b) The Property, Plant & Equipment and right-of-use assets have been physically verified by
the management in a phased manner, designed to cover all the items over a period of three
years, which in our apinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and
nature of its business. According to information and explanation given to us, ne material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(¢) The Company does not have any immovable properties. In respect of immovable
properties that have been taken on lease and disclosed in the Financial Statements (as
Property, plant and equipment, right-of use asset, capital-work-in-progress) as at the balance
sheet date, the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the C nmpany.

(d} The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment (including Right
of Use assets) and intangible assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company
as at March 31, 2025 for holding any Benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

ii. (a) The Company does not have any inventary and hence reporting under clause {ii) (a) of
the Order is not applicable.

(b} As per the infarmation and explanations provided to us and based on our verification of
relevant records, we report that the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in
excess of Rs. 5 crores in aggregate from banks during the year, secured against current
assets. However, the Company is not required, as per the terms of sanction, to submit
quarterly returns or statements {including stock statements, book debt statements) to such
banks. Accardingly, the reporting requirement under Clause 3(ii)(b) of the Qrder is not
applicable to the Company,

y
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iii. The Company has not provided any guarantee or security or granted any advances in the
nature of loans to companies during the year. The Company has not made investment,
provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans to
firms or limited liability partnerships or to any other parties during the year. Further, the
Company has made investments in and granted unsecured loans to companies during the
year, in respect of which:

(a) The Company has provided unsecured loans during the year and details of which are given

below:
R i s e O T Amount during’ ~ outstanding at
; Lt Sy e & M e Sl "ﬂ"ﬁ.hﬂ_iﬂl'_l_l:&'

$) | sheetdate
- Subsidiaries B2.85
- Joint Ventures Nil Nil
- Associates 2,244.09 2,777.19 i

| - Others (employees including KMP) 13,61 | 547.37

The Company has not given guarantee or provided security to any other entity during the
year,

(b} The investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant of all the above-
menticned loans during the year are, in our opinion, prima facle, not prejudicial to the
Company’s interest.

{c} In respect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments of principal amounts and
receipts of interest are regular as per stipulation.

{d) According to information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed in respect of loans granted and advances in the nature of lvans provided by the
Company, there is no overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the balance sheet date.

() Mo loan granted by the Com pany which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed

or extended or fresh loans granted ta settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same
parties.

(f] According to information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
perfarmed, the Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the
year. Hence, reporting under clause (iii) (f) is not applicable.

e Sl



NISARG J. SHAH & CO. 35F RATNAM COMPLEX

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS C.G.ROAD, AHD-38D006
Phone: 079-26462476

Email: info@njshah.com

Iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

V.

wi.

wil.

viii.

has not granted loan or given guarantee or provided security as provided in the section 185
of the Companies Act, 2013, The Company has complied with provisions of section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of investments made and loans given. The company has not
provided any guarantees or securities to which pravisions of section 186 applies.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits from the public and is not holding any amounts which are
deemed to be deposits within the meaning of the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of
India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of

Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not
applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, provision regarding maintenance
of cost records under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not

applicable to the company. Hence, reperting under clause 3(vi) of the order (s not
applicable.

In respect of statutory dues:
{(a) The Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, GST and any other
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were In
arrears as at March 31, 2025 for a period of mare than six months from the date on when
they become payable.

(b} The dues of duty of Goods and Service tax, income tax and other statutory dues which
have not been deposited on account of any dispule, are as follows:

[ Name of Natureof |  Ameunt |  Period Forum where the dispute is |
Statute Dues Involved ' _ pending !
B7.65 FY 2021-22 State Tax Officer, SGST,
Goodsand | Goods and Ahmedabad
Service Tax | Service Tax 10.58 FY 2023-24 Assistant Commissioner, |
Act, 2017 Appeals 5GST, UP
| 14.15 FY 2024-25 Assistant Commissicner,
= 3 | Appeals SGST, UP

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were

surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961
(43 of 1961) during the year,

- .
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ix. (a) the company has not defaultad in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender

(b)The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government autharity.

{c)To the best of our knowledge and belief, in our opinion, term loans availed by the
company were, applied by the company during the year for the purposes for which the loans
were obtained, other than the funds lying with the company pending application at the end
of the year,

(d) On an overall examination of the Financial Statements of the Company, funds raised on
short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by
the Company.

(e) The company has not taken any funds fram any entity or person on account of or to meet
the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or jeint ventures during the year and hence,
reporting under clause (ix) () of the Order is not applicable,

(f} The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries or joint ventures or associate companies. Hence reporting under clause U} of
the Order is not applicable.

x. (a) The company has not raised maneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer

(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause x(a) of the
Order is not applicable,

(b) The Company has made preferential allotment of shares during the year under audit and
all the requirements of section 42 and section 62 of the Companies Act, 2012 have been
complied with and the funds raised have been used for the purposes for which the funds
were raised. The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
(fully or partly or optionally) convertible debentures during the year.

xi. (a) To the best of cur knowledge, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud an the
Company has been noticed or reparted during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section {12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with
the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

(c] As represented to us by the Management, thers were no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the year {and up to the date of this report).
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xii, The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order |5

not applicable;

xiii. In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of Companies Act,

2013 for all the transactions with the related parties and the doetails of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the Standalone Financial Statements as required under

Indian Accounting Standard 24 “Related Party Disclosures” specified under section 133 of the
Act,

Xiv. The Company is not a listed company, has paid up share capital of less than fifty crore

rupees, turnover of less than two hundred crore rupees, outstanding loans or borrowings
from banks or public financial institutions less than ane hundred crore rupees, outstanding
deposits of less than twenty five crore during the preceding financial year and hence;
provision of Section 138 is not applicable to the Company during the year. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xiii)(a) and (b) of the Order is not applicable for the vear.

Xv. In our opinion, the Company has not enterad into any non-cash transactions with directors

i,

i,

Oor persons connected with its directors during the year. Hence provisions of Section 192 of
the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(a) The provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) ara not
applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3 (xvi){a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without obtained a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as
per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(c} The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to repart on clause 3(xwillc) of the Order
Is not applicable to the Company.

(d) There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the reguirement to
report on clause 3(xvi} (d) of the Order is not applicable ta the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year coverad by our audit
and the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year, Accordingly, clause

KiK.

3{xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the Financial Statements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe

A
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that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is
not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they
fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this
s not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts Up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of ane year from
the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx. The Company was not having net worth of rupees five hundred Crore or more, or turnover
of rupees one thousand crore or more or a net profit of rupees five crore or maore during the
immediately preceding financial year and hence, provisions of Section 135 of the Act are not

applicable to the Company during the year, Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx} af the
Order is not applicable for the year.

For, Nisarg J Shah & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 128310W

) et

CA Parag Bhatt

Partner
Date: July 07, 2025 Membership No.: F133342
Place: Ahmedabad UDIN: 25133342BMOYAIS254
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DEY ACCELERATOR LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended Mareh 31, 2015
{All amounts are in lakhs, unless otherwise stated )

i Year Ended Year Ended
s i March 31,2028 March 31, 2024
1 Revenue [rom operations 23 12,7610 G 04 10
1 Other income 24 2. 160.20 31890
UL Tutal lncome (1) 14,886.30 10,123.21
IV EXPENSES:
Conl of Services 25 LAz 91 1170080
Employee Benefits Exponse 26 1,149 85 744 55
Finance Costy 27 444562 1,009 98
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses %3 523034 4.500.17
Other Expenses 24 215825 L475.07
Tuotu! Expenses (1Y) 14,786.97 10,590.58
V  Profit{Loss) hefore exceptional items and tax {TH-1V) .34 (B67.37)
V1l  Exceptions [tems -
VIl Profit/( Loss) before tax (V-VI) 99.34 (867.37)
VIII Tex Expenses
Current Tax - -
Deferred Tax 7 (78.85) (18815
Adjustment of Tax for Earlier Years 031 -
Total Tax Expenses (VIII) (49,55) {21841
IX Profit{Loss) for the year (VII-VII 148,89 51.04
X Other Comprehensive Income
Itetns that will not be reclassified 1o profit or loss (1.62) .
Incesne tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit 041
ar loss )
fems that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Income lax relating o items that will be reclassified o profit or -
loss
X1  Tatwel Comprehensive Income/{Expense) for the vear 14767 5104
X1  Earning per Equity Share of face value of Rs. I each iy
HBasic £.23 0.09
Drluted .23 .09
See accompanying notes forming pert of finencial smternents |
The secompanying notes are an integral prn of the Standalone 152
Financinl Sutements pDey s e diaros Liguteg
ek ssmisns mmaﬁhd
Mana r e.
For Nisarg J. Stiah & Co. : Umésh Utinmchandani rmsnan  DIFECtOT
. ' Managing Direcior Chairmen
Chartered Accountants J DIN ; (7496423 DTN ; 07496443
Firm Regn. P:i.:jl}!,lﬂw -
e ) Voo
Prrug Bhatt ' Parin Shah . Parthiv Panchal
Partner Ji. Chiel Financial l'lmt!r Jt. Chiel Financial Olfcer
Membership No. F133342
VD2 - 251 333 k1 QM e YA ZS2SH ff
Place : Abmedabad Anjan Trivedi

Date: ?'f F/2025 Company Secrotary \



DEV ACCELERATOR LIMITED
Cash Flow Statemant For Vear Ended March 31, 2025

(ALl smounts are in kb, unless otharwise stated |

Particulars Year Ended 315t March, 2025 Year Ended 3isf March, 2024
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profii Before inzston 934 [H-T.JT]_1
Agdnyimen -
Depreciation [Amaniat 3220.34 4,495 80 |
Litermst & Dividend Income (430,71 {8650y
[ Finance Cout 440551 3,256.54
Unmealised Forex Loz Owin) {1,909 [0 24}
MASIAE Tmieresa 4,11 .70
Inforest an Secwity Doposin]E sass) {127 283 {127 48)
Share of profit from Finclave Accel LLP {17.20 [18.93)
.!-!um;myl!!‘mme 1.1 313
Sharas {profityioss From La CHas Ventures LLF 015 .04
Slrares (profitVines From Neddhe & Threed Desagna LLP [rirEry 4107
Shares (profityioss From Swidesh Yoniure Fund LLP 111 | %
[Profir) ! Loss on Sale of Plart sod Equigment (042} 839
Exgess provision'iundry balmices writlon bask [ §.00
Effect of falr vakuntion nd'humhg {1,338 95) (B 455
Trade Diacount Mon Cash . {0.05) (7.51)
Prosasion far Doubifid Debis 63.72 459
Oher Coemprahensive Imw (L5620 -
Opernting Profit before Working Capitsi Changes 753482 661561
| IChanses in Financial ard other |isbilites 5463.72 (2456.05)
- Clmw:l n brade and other receivables 21597 (5, 540 88
Chg'u [0 rade and other Jaymbles 2141 65 LOBRT
Med Changes in Working Capital 141534 B‘“Hﬂl
Cnsh Genrated from Dperajiony 10,8650, 15 1,937.48
Direct Tiooes paid (Met of Income Tax refund) 5t S8 1305 16)
et Cash flow fram Operating Activities 9, 461.57 1,631.4%
B |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purciass of property, plant & equipmentintmngible assets (113811 CAET2)
Sale of property, plant & equipment 4.78 57 1%
Procesds from Snle/Hedemption of Investmens [Tder] (3,337 85 (HEG 61)
Intevent & Dradend [neome £ 71 Bo 59
Mt Cash Now fromi{used in} Inmin!_aﬂhiﬂu 14,04 0.48) (#,143,58)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Loans Qiven (2,551 594) (808, 70
Finknee tisl {4,406 521 14,236.34
Proceeds Fromy| Repryment) of Sammawings (Ket] 2,37.20 5917
Proceedy from shares 21.430.03 2.713.406
| Payment of Leass Lishility Ll dd) {3 U608
(Mol Cosh flow from Fiaanciag Activities {Wﬂ :d?‘mﬂ
Met Ineremsed Decrvase) in carh & cash equivalenn 11343 (1347
Cash & Cash equivnlent af ihe beyinming of the year ETET] .90
Ciazh & Cash squivabent at the end of ihe year 150,43 3140

Thiz above casl flow staiement has bess prepared under the hhﬂﬂﬁmg 5 EEFHIL'H MLWEH

As per pur attached report of even date
For Nisarg J. Shoh & Ca.

Chartered Aceounismty
Firm Regm, Mo, |m“]'#'

(v’

Parng Dhan

Pariner

Memberhlp Mo, F133343

UDIW. B£173302 BAeYAZEEEN
Place : Ahmedabed

Date: F /3 f20 2.5

Jt Chied Financial Officer

E BNay A

My BTA94543

3
@ Shah Director

Paribiv Panchal
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DEV AUCELERATOR LIMITED
Keres To Sandalont Finsncial Staremens

(Al pmaumin wre is Lok, ke ofierwise sinisd §

Fraperty, Flant and Equiprisni

Varsicular FUIMI AT | Offie Rquipaemin|  Compoter : H"‘“’"‘w Tatsl

LG Corylag Apgung,

Bulanse g3 mt March 31, 3023 3IIESI 193.00 §9.20] L) 58381
At elies i 207945 G160 1037 . FLIFET]
Dedgotion & Adjwatment (67.1% . B (67.29)

| Rescinssfication as held for sale - - - - .

Balance s nt March M, 3024 613007 158,63 THAR L4 48,91
Addlticay 110597 459 1741 - 113773
MNeduction & Adjusiment 4.58) [ ) (4.78)

| Rectamificution s held for sele s

Gulance as ot March 3, 205 TENEAd 33582 10689 | TSOLAT

|

Dialunge &s st March 31, 3023 LR 104.70 37.80 Al Al
Dredaction & Adjuximent (8 709 i) . . (%.70)
Depreeiaton for the pariod 43712 20555 W16 % aTie
Feclaasi Geation ns beld for sale H . . i "
Balanee ag &t March 31, 2034 .76, 13408 [ 107 L]
Dieduction & Adjusmaen |-y (1) (2]
Depresanion fir the period 511.96 !T.ﬂ' 11.68 A& G184
Peclasriflzasion us bedd fior cabe
Butance au ut March 31, 2013 133232 16L.18] 58,61 .33 155340
MNei carrying mmount
Balsnce s nt March 31, 2074 542139 121,54 1152 14T A5T7.04

| Balanee an a1 March 31, 3028 swan.inl 9867 43,18 141 G0N, 47
Right-of-Lse Aaset

Partkculary Ampun

| Halsmes ma an Margh 31, 3013 15,583,9%

Add: Acditions durieg ihe year 6009 30
Lzt Llopeseinman provided during fhe year (4,04 76483
lene Dedasnion & 1wt (T42.04)

Halunte us mi Mareh 31, 3034 X EL
Add. Acdinons duriag ihe year 717,11

| Lesi Uspreciation provided during i year [4ATR30)
leal, Chiduration & Adjusboen; 1201 By
Balance &1 af March 1, 2018 _L1.869.5]

Dhilver Inpampible Assery (Amoant in Lekhy)

Paticular B:::l::“':: * | Computer Server g:-r g Trademark Toti

| Grow Carrvige Ageunl,

Mplance ma nt March 31, 2033 1583 | _407 a8 Hia 14.06
Adginony - . 48037 - 480,37
Dreduction & Adjustment . . " -
Reclamificarion ar heid for waip = . | . =

Batnnice ar ni March 31, 2024 1582 .07 45,78 &0 Aikd, 43
Addirions . KT 1.4 - 138
DCieducrion & Admnigtivent 4 " o
Heclase fication s betd for s . . i = 2

Dalsnce s at Merch 31, 2024 15,47 4,21 A5 M sS40

| Anprispon

Halunre gy af March 31, 2023 4,74 L.57 T A2 K64
Ereductzan & Adjustment - “H ¥ : :
Lemecasum for the period 1.59] .63 423 &R .53
Reclamification s held (oo sale 5 = : . -

Baliniee in at March 31, 1034 4,33 1 483 ] (FAL]
Dreducthan & Adjusomeng s N H i -
Depeectaton for he pariod () JH Te.6a 759
Recnamlentsan m held for sale . - - -

Holanee ou af Mareh 31, 2025 .91 3.8 1153 A7 3.
Miet currying amiual | I

Dalange au w1 March 31, 2034 jx A5 47851 Al LI

| Dalnmee a6 i March 30, 2025 pET] | 403 48 32 LIFNT]




DEY ACCELERATOR LIMITED
Motes To Standalone Financkal Statement
(Al amounts wre in inld, unles ofberwise stated |

14 Share zapital
Ad at Aant
PARTICULARS March 31, 1025 March 11, 2024
Noa. Bk ALY _fa
Awthorised Share Capital ;
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 sach . - 13,50,000 13500
Equiry Sharos of Rs. 1 each 13,17, 50,000 453500 - -
Preference Share of Rs 10 each 35,50.000 363.00 36,50,000 00 36300
[sswed & Subscribed :
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 cach 13,640 138
Eigunty Shares of Bs 2 each hAGET LS 133175 . 00
Preferenice Share of Rs |- sach 1577918 35775 s se IFTTS
Subseribed and Fully Paid Up
Equity Shares of B 10 ench 13,640 1.3
Equity Shares of K. 7 cach 66687515 133378 . 3.0
Preference Share of Ks b0 E_ﬁl‘l 3577519 15175 A5, 77.319 ST
14,1 The recopeilistion af the o of shares outstandiag is set ot helow -
Asni As il
PARTICULARS Murch 31, 2035 Murch 31, 1014
Mos, Ra. MMips, Rs
Equity shares
Aj Beglnning of the perind 13,640 1.36 1217% (e
Add ; Fresh lzsusd diering the vear 1,083 012 1461 015
Add : Borus lusue (9001} 1,33,22. 700 iy ) - -
Total 1,33,37,503 133375 13,640 |34
Add : Subdivision {10:3) 333.3,012 - . -
Owtstsndiag at the end of the period 6,66,87,514 | 133275 13,640 138
142 The Company has issusd anly one class of squity shares having o par velue of R 7 per share. Esch holder of Equily Shares are entiiled (o one vole per share The
Cinenpany declares and pays dividend in Indinn rupess. The dividend proposed hy tha Brasd of Direvtos is jubjest (o the approval of the sharsholders at the Annyal
Demerl Mesting, ewcept in cass of interim dividend. In the event of hquidation of the Company, the halders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the realised
vilue of the sss=ty of the Company, remaining after the payment of all preferentinl does.  The distribution will be in proporicn 10 the number of equly shases held by
the shanboldar.
143 Shares held by hulding / ultimate haiding company / or their sobsidinries / meRociates
Particulars Anut March J1, 3028 |
WIS Dev Information Technalagy Limied TAB08 210 |
144 Details of sharcholders holding more than 5% shares
Asat March 11, 3025 As b Magch 31, 2024
i e Nos. | ofhokding|  Mow | %ef huldiag
Slr. Rushit Shardulkumar Shak 61,98, 880 9309 127% 1008
Me Umesh Satshkemarbittamchandani 61,98, E80 308 1376 10.05%
Mr. Punh Maimeshbhal Shah 61,98.860 9.30% 1378 10 06%
WS Dew Information Technalogy Limitsd 146,05210 21.90% 1580 FERLY
Unmaj Carporation LLP 339,28,360 LY L% Bn B.30%
Siddbant Iy estments 19,728,360 5.80% i B 9%
M5 Parashwanaih Land Organisers LLP 76,40,480 11.46% |, 789 1317%
14.5 Dotails of promatars holding shares In the compary
Asat March 31,2025 | Asat March 31, 2024 = :
B No. of Stares_|% of holding_|No. of Shares [% of holding | - o
MS Dre Informmtion Teghnology Lad T4605 10|  31.50% EN LY - T - 4%
Mz Urnesh Sabishie s Usnimchandan] 61,985,840 § W% 1,378 10,0%% 079%.
Mt Panh Naimeshbhal Shah &1,58, 880 B X% 1,376 1o 0% -0 9%
Mr Rushit Shardulkamer Shah | siemsso| s L37Ts]  looss | .0.79%
Total y SH.a P [ Aanas 49807 5,008 SETIW $9i%




DEV ACCELERATOR LIMITED
Notes To Sramdulone Financial Statemeni
(AN ambunts are la lakhs, unless piherwise stated )

15 (iher Eguity
Az st A ar
e March 31, 1018 Miareh 31, 2024
SECURITIES PREMIUM RESERVE
Balance na per last year 480762 309410
Add - Securities premium eradied om Share iz 24200 383z
Lea : Adpustment of Banus Tasus {1,333.27 -
Balance ot ihe end of the Year 594.27 4,807,42
BURPLUS IN STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
Bolance @ the begmning of ha Year (2.747.80) {3.318.88)
Add: Admmiment for Remeasuremen: of cefined benefi
abligatisa {#0.00) -
Add: Total Compeehenseve Encome foe (e venr 147,47 5104
(2, 04,17} {1,267, 88}
Heserves & Surplin 3,7:5.00 iz5em

Pescription of mature and purpose of each resdrve ;

Securitiea Premium Resorve: The amount recend in excess of Faam valus of the squity shure is recopmised in Seaiiie
Preminm Reserve mmilumﬂhﬂmﬂﬁﬂmwiﬂnmm of the Companies Act, 3013

Hetnined Esrningr Retalned camings are the prafits that the

meserve, dividends or oibver distribustions paid fo sharshaldsr:

Company by eamad till date, lew any tradfers 1o general

HHlHEﬂﬁphi&ummhbh:nmth.

e




BEY ACCELERATON LIMITED
Natts To Standatans Fluancial fias

(AN ey srw in Lakhs, unbag lﬁﬂ;mHJ

i i Pl .
Paniuinn —AUMAh I T Aat Mk 3iihee |
fwreaiment in Guoted Equlty bairuments
mw-’l‘--ﬂ# L1 34 TIETD
Irvpentesesd In Laguated Equity Inssrvmenis « a4 FYTrlL
Hedicine bedeal Privang Lunjigd o ag
82 Eguify m:mmwmuuumn!mnrunluww
Il mmemiiz Mrivade Limited L2hsgy M
24 Equiulb-ﬂlnlmﬂvn-lm leu:{rum.nm
Kaursavsdo Consmmars Privise Lising 4187 o
150 Equity Shared (130 Bquiry Shares s i Musch 31, 3004} [P vbesc uf |29
Inirwstmaend in Ungusted Equizy Enserumemts - Af Cowi
Advisory Provaie Limited 140 -]
MMM{M%MMRM&# ll.ﬂi}ﬁmvdﬂaﬂﬂ}
haralk s P Lig 145609 .
mnuuwh-s:unmrﬂu-u # March 31, 2034 (Face vl of 10
Sausfoy Rolurgey Provmie Lirmiied $ ] 4,98
Hum—umummmn..umn. 024} (Face wier af 10
Tnvermand in Dagusted Egulty Tnyrussesiy
Neubdls & Ttowad Dasign LLP 2104 greg
Laa Ofan Ygniure LLP e (A
Flaclove Acosl LLP Il 134 |
Swadush Vemtura Fund LD aEy iy -]
Fratioprop LLP CE" Lay
|Tavenimsend in hmpﬁnjfmmmm = A FYTPL
Cieovisfattnr Privaie Lisnited T &haz
tosa Hmmsr-mnmmmam-ummh B, H024) (Fucn vallug of 100)
Invash sy hf-—'mrrﬂnnmluubuhuu-.u csnt
T MsE: Provalg Losiied 504 0
pht] SHHH A ) Melarch 1] 4 walak gff |
Tetular I L5du.ie __LOg6A |
3 _Lonm yMon funraal A es)
Faiticy As ad March 1 2034 A mp 2d
Unsecurrd Cantidarsd Good o S B
Inurmml Mm Fiioe
Loownsis Eeginees ' L L1.53
(Tt [ 33814 R,
& MMIEIE'"_’
Partculnry Aw ui Niargh 312023 AL ut Marsh 11,2024
Bnzurity Depam FRETET] L9k
FIL#EEE I 183 T8 | #5d i
Tl | [ETTET LEIA 1T
7 Dwlarved Tax ilisles) [Nei
I'minll.ll Ay a1 Marrh 3] 2024 yami A JLinls |
Opaning Haleacy 139793 TR
AddiLma) ﬂm_qu.mn-qhg Pl I Axal
Ttal * DT A [FTEAL _E'“-’i
i g rof T Liabiiies
Partirulney As 81 Marzir 3] 625 el !ill-rh.!ll.!lll
L susanize (486 [ &)
(htbar Toseng Oi%stprges* 1481 T 1900 43
Teal LAY 1§ IR T
73 MHHHWTIIAWNIHMIMI
Partiralarg M-r.‘ihn-l.]l,ﬂl_:
Divering, batanze LAY eEy
Chadimnad x won gy in rmlasion i
mHmb“unuuwhnn-Thmtﬂ = 411 per Comganios Ay (48 UR)
Hiovizion e Gorally LT
|LHher Ad]alrama 1,658 2 I EEY A
(el 1aw il Lt e 1391 %)
Revoguined in Profii ar Lon [EEEETH [LEIn|
’L""A'L”J'_"‘..“J!M- s
Parils A ot Mawch 1),2029 Al reh JE 1034
[I:lt‘qn;.n_- s Gvernmem Aurageity Ly __"“_511 10 w
Towl BTFRT]
¥ Trmile ererivabdes Curvesi
_Particalan Axnr H A wa Murch Ji 3034
LT Pe——— FECTET] ane
Lma: Allgwance o Credii Laom ™, (K3 £3) a
r ) EFTLL] [FTLETY
Hofer Maie Ma 3 Fur Againg .f ] -\|II
[~ =1
f
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Uslances wics banis
AN GRS EEoians L1 & ] K
Canh gn il i) an
Tutnl [T ETET]
nao il
Farizubary 1 A1 ut Mwrch 31,3025 An 0300
Ia f | e .
I X :
£l Corresi Tua m L]
Faitigulney —fﬂﬂ-__e.‘jfn_ areh 3t 1Ma
Fleverse Chags Tux Input bl not dug 6.4 7
Mn?nimmlﬂiﬂhwu.m] 1,594 06 51731
(Tami — 1.504.09 &7
LY Dibgy Curresa Adety
Paiiisuiar Aspi Y
Fra-Paid Expampes
Lot Advances
Diner Cummnt HAsiely
Teinl
18 _Barewings (Non Correst]
Particrilnr Avch 3 Al sl Mureh 31 =}
Serwrnid Lovm
b} Dabanp,im,
-hﬂnﬂ“rﬂimiﬂ[ﬂ] ImiLn Lllesy
{0l T Loun
+ Foom Bask 1514 naen
Frovm Vinwnaial Instizaition LXeTs LI Qi
Unserared Lomi
1l From Roalaind Part oy ap & AET N
{la} Faum. Crbery
tnier comomes Mooty LTy 1495 3§
| ;EN&H ﬂul'=' im-."luﬂnmﬂ TG AT AH0 ()
Tatal LETLITI 1.011.30

B P e ——— Sarvices Limiced dhuen in s isnchas Lt o Fobeuary 14, 3034 V1 308 Ik and 3nd Trainche racaived on Apeil 24,
94 T likhy, oo mm flogbag inisrest rafa hasedt wpun Loog teem lundusg anin fogn 10004 Le, 11.50% mltm:ﬂ“|mﬁuﬂlm;
Frum Mareh 15, 2004 with the last insialemant dee o Febwyary 14, 2070 The armon oumsaading s st As st Masch I1, 3025 SVRILE (Maren 31, 3029 T1054.6 Jaki,

March 11, 2024 nmluh;wmﬁmhmummmhmﬂwn—pm«mummmmm
meerivabiles fgm S fivd Clrnis givem 20 b sagunm Bong with mutual fund amaans of #1250 ki
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DEVY ACCELERATOR LIMITED
MNotes To Standalene Fisanclal Statement
{AH amwunts are in lakhs, valees oihernise sinted )

13 Hevenur from operation

Year Ended Year Ended
ey Mareh 31, 2028 | March 31, 2024
Cownrkiig Space Servioes 1217548 S35 M
Payrall Management Service £39.30 3841
 Fasiy Masagement Churgs 12148 400
Total 1.726.10 9,804.38 |
14 Other incoms
Year Ended Yenr Ended
Frrticularm Murch 31, 2028 | March 31, 2024
Interest Income 43071 .79
Lijesest Income (Lense) bz Sl 127,44
Injeresd oo IT Refnd - 14,80
Shares From Meddle & Thread Designa LLP 4232 1.7
Share from Swadeth Yennhee Fand LLP - B
Shages From Fracioprop LLP {312
Shares From Las Dlas Yentures LLP (N1 .
Skare from Finclave Acce] LLP 1720 1833
Profih an Sales of Fixed Asseiy 042 -
Foredgn Exchangs Gain or Loss .90 1.04
Cinin on fair valuation of Investment 1338 %8 563
Liabilizies no longer required writien hack o7H i% a8
Mliso, Inoomne 052 15,68
Tutal 1,160.20 IR
185 Cost of Services
Yeur Eaded Year Ended
Parficalars March 31, 2028 | Mareh 31, 2024
Plet Reat {Lesse) {12.54) (221.9%)
Cont of Goods Sald 115,73 M B
Electricity Experise TaEEl 611,29
Onher Costy relating i Provision of Sorvice 43 572 T8 58
Totnl 151291 1,170.80
14 Emplayee benefii expense
VearEnded | Year Endad
s Mareh 31, 2038 | March 31, 204
Salary Expetae 106926 T0B.47
Giratwizy Expense 14.21 .
Stall Welfare Experss B4 38 .08
“Tatal 1,149.85 4455 |
37 Finamce cosds
Yeur Ended Yeur Ended
Parionrs | Mireh 31, 2038 | March 31, 3024
Indevienl Expensei 1,854 568 53231
Pank Chorges 498 435
MEME Injeren 412 1.7%
| Enterest on Lexse Lisbiity 2,706 85 281131
Tatal iy, 4,445.63 | 3,090.58




8 Other expenses

Year Ended Year Ended
Puntilay Mareh 31, 2025 | March 31 2024 |
Infranes Expense 732 450
Marketing & Dismribution Expense 128 5% .52
Brokersgs Charges 187,31 165,47
Cifice Expaitses EL.M) TH4d
Postage & Telephane Experse 214,85 14817
Prinbing & Scationery Expenis 1.9 243
Legnl & Profewsional Charges JET A4 16443
Rates & Taxcs £51.70 515.5%
Lo om sabs of Property, Plant & Equipmand . 53
Audiios Rigmun ereion ¥ G40
Expected Crodit loss 61.71 g3
Tapaing and Maintenanes Bxpenss ol 80,74
Subserigtion and Membership Expense 4200 S4a
Siamp Duty &1 .19 TET
Travelling Chiarges 076 17.72
Direchor's Sitting Faes 02 -
Sharex From Swadesh Yeminre Fund LLP 1 | 6%
Sharea From Las Oles Vendures LLP - 084
Shares From Froctoprop LLP - 313
Ceneral Ml 15327 193,89
Tatnl 158,15 147807
Mh‘or mrllhn & vihers
Year Ended Yeor Ended
Particulars Mareh 31,2025 | Mareh 31, 2924
Ax waditor : 1
Audie fes 100 e
Ciiher servces -
Tutal LM .40
Earning Fer Share
Year Ended Yaar Ended
P March 31, 2028 | March 31, 2024
ProfitfLoss) for the year (s} 147.67 50,04
Lesa: Dovidend on Preference Shanes (Rs.) 0,04 .
Bl Profit / [Loss) anrbulable o Egudly Sharsholders (R 147 il 510
Add\Less: Extra Ordimary Irems (Rs) . =
Prodit f {Logs) after taxation befors Exirs Ordinary lems [Ry ) 147 54 51
Weighted Averags number of Exuity Shares o the end of yeor (Mos 6,49 30, 168 56183812
Mumber of Equily Shores for Basig EPS (Nea) 645,75, 1568 56183512
Add ; Diiuted Potemisl Equity Shares (Nos ) -
Muamber of Equity Shares for Dhlaied EPS (Noa.) 6,45 1 168 56083312
Maminal Value Per Share (Ra) ] 2
Basic Eaming Per Share (Ra.) e 08 ¢.09
Dileted Enrming Per Share (R, — N .23 .08
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DEV ACCELERATOR LIMITED
Motes To Sundalome Finpncial Stateaent
{All amounty are in lakhs, unless atherwise staied |

0 A of recevables
Outitanding ss an 313t March 2028 for follewing pecleds frem due date
Purticulary Less than 6 | 6 months-1 Mare than 3 Total
muontha Year l¥en | 33 Yan Yenra
Undisputed Trade Keceivable-Consdered good 103538 (7] 46,05 558 0.54) 32001
Undisputed trade receivable-Significant incosass in credil risk . - = . . a
Undisputed Trade Receivable-Credit Impaired = 3 3 u 5
Dispauted Trade Recelvable-Conasdered good .5 312 0.1
Diispated truda recesvable. Semificant increste in credis risk = = ¥ .
Dispuied Trade Receivalbln-Credic Imgnired . . . ] ” :
Total 3,055,358 5] 53,00 7 LS 32109
Oumeanding as on 31l Mareh 1024 Tor Sellowing periods from due daic
e Lisss than & | & manthe-1 e Mare than 3 o
are
ot Viar I-1 Years L3 Years Years
Undigpisted Trade Receivanle-Considersd poed 122817 TL50 1142 dgs anm| 1360
Undispused trade recsivable-Significant inrease in credit risk - . . E . .
Undisputed Trade Receivable-Credit Impairsd . . - . .
Diinpruted Trade Roveivable-Considered good 155 423 459 - 188
Diapubed irde receivable-Slgnificant increuss i credit risk . . . . =
Digpuited Trade Mmm' Impaired . . = g - L
Tuinl 1,130,593 T6TY 16.41 3.8 Uit ] 143193
Ageing of Trade paysbles
Dutstanding as on 31or March 3025 for fallowing periods from due daie
Particulary Lens thmm ! Alore ihan } Tatal
Year 1-1 Yienm 2.3 Yearn Years
| ASME bad 91 .66 348 - L8708
| Chhees L963.19 130,74 3T .60 LHL£
i duus - Others - E N 5 -
Tiotel &,107.10 178410 40,18 1.330.20
OQuntanding as an 31 Mareh 1024 for following perieds fram dus daie
Particulary of payment
m‘:- than J Total
jes fhan 1 ¥ed 1-2Yemrs | 2-) Yearn ears
FASME 153,96 74 - < 384T0
| Crihers 155895 |03 65 &0 477 1,471.57
Drisgned dues - MSME N % z :
Drispeted dues - Others = = - =
Tolal 5 191451 132 % 4.20 477 1,058.27




DEY ACCELERATOR LIMITED
Motz To Staidabone Fimancial Sialement

(AN amaunis gt n labhi, b ofherwhse sinted §

31 DNECLOSURES A4S REQUIRED BY INDIAN ACTDUNTING STANDARD (IND AK) 19

"EMPLOYEE DENEFITS"
(o} Defined confribation plams

Comiritution 1o defingd cansmbation plans, recoguised as cxpesss for the yer i m udar |

Yenr Ended on Year Eaded on

g c Miarch 31, 2028 Mareh 31, 2014
Employer's contribution fo Smie |=nmmse Corportian 0.ie .23
Empleryer's EPS Contnbuticn 133 4,73
Employer's Contribution 1o Provident Fund :9.&.} 334

{b) Defined benafit plan | Funded )

Iy Detnils of deflned bennfis

Paribrular

Presewt value of defined ol
Fuir valug of plan ausets

n soxd plan smaets in

Yeur Ended on
Murch 31, 3025
1583

Year Ended
01 March, 1624

0,00

Met {Lisht arizng from

KIS

I

iy Reconcllatinn of apenlng and closing balancey wf defined benefir obtigaton

Parficular

Year Ended oo
March 31, 1018

Year Ended
Jini Maveh, 2024

Present valug of obiig

Intevest Cost

Curreal Servse Cos

Henelis Pald

Acrugsial [Cin)Las on arising, o Changs in
Floeial Assumgtion

Actusmial {Catn)yLows o ariging from Changs
Denographes Avsumption

Actunrial (Gein)¥Loss on arizing from Expericios
Mpsrm.-l:

Drgignt vatus of abiigation ax ot the snd of e yeur

s the beginning of the year

o0
LT3
1146

0,44

(B ]
1387

LLEI
TRE
(&1 ]

@

Zﬂiﬂ’

i) Breswnailiation of upening mnd cleslng balences uf fie valud of plan anen

Particutars

Fuair Vadue of plan acsers af the beginning ol e year

Ingerest Income

Cominibutions by dm enplopm

Beneiits paid

Haiwm oo Plan Amsers sncluding Interen [ncame

B T e

Year Ended on
Muarch 31, 2025

Yenr Ended
3lst Murch, 2624

iv) Expenses recognised during the year

Parficular

Vidr Ended on
Murch 3. 2028

Yoar Endwl
3int March, 2024
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DEY ACCELERATOR LIMITED
Nates To Standalone Finnneial Smmiement
(Al amounts are in Inkhs, unless otherwise sinted )
34 Relafed Marly Discloseres for the year ended March 31, 2023

{a) Dielnils of Related Parties

Sr. No. Description of Relationship Detnils of Entities/Relnted Parties

Finclava Accel LLP
Swedesk Venture Fund LLP
Fractoprop LLP
1 Associnte and Subaldiary Company Scaleax Advisory Pri Lid
Neddle & Thread Desigms LLP
Sansioy solulions privete limited
Janak Ura Privade Limited

Mz, Umesh Uitamchandani, Managing Dicector (w.e.f. 19th September, 2024}
M. Parth Shah, Chairman & Whake time Director (w0 15th Saptamber, 2024}
her, Rushil Shaly, Whale time Denector (w.c.L | 9th September, 2024)
7 Key Masnagement Personnel (KMP) M. Anjan Trivedi, Compsny Secraty and Compliance Offficer (w oL 9th Augusi,
A024)
Wir, Parthiv Panchal, Jacnt Chael Financisl Officer (w.ef, Tth Avgust, 2024)
Mir. Parin Shah, Joint Chiel Finencial Officer {w.e I Tth Avguss, 3rdd)

Wi, Jaimin Shak, Meminee Mon-Exscoiive Director (woe [ 24th Seplember, 2024}
s Gopi fatin Triveds, [ndspendent Durestor {w.e.f. 159th September, 2024)
Mr. Poihik Paiwar, Independent Directar {w el Jrd Seplambes, 2024}

1 Non Executive and Independent Directors hir. Pravesn Kumar, independent Deireotar {w.e.C 3rd Seplember, 2024)
s Amish Patel, Independent Director (w.o.f. 3rd Septumber, 2024)
Mr. Anand Anilbha Peel, independent Directos (woo.f Jod Seprember, 20314)
Wir. Yash Shah, Hon Exgcutive Dirsctar (we.l Sih May, 2024)

Finex Accounting Services Fve. Lid

Heha Lntamehasdan!
Enterprise over which KMPF / Relatives of Maimeshbhai Shah
KMP Peisha Shah
4 exercise significant influence through Parulben Ehal:
comirolling Rivet Cliobal Sarvissy LLP
interest (Dther Related Party) Dhyey Consuiting Services Pel Lid.
Freztoprop One Private Limited

ncheseasic Private Limited {Lipta Septemnber 26, 3024
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{irsmanetions with ralibed for ihve yenr onded in the ardima s consem off
Entrie gver which KMPs
Aunclats and Subsidlary Company | M0 sEEmens Perausliad] =y 1y excerive
sgniflcani laffwecs
Kr. Ma, Prrtleulars
Asmt Mareh 31, | Aswt March 30, | Asst Murch 31, | Asst Mareh | As st Macch H::i-..!.ll
Wis 1024 pliFs ] 31, 3024 &, 3028 024 !
1| 5ales
Funiex Acrounting Services Pvi, Lid - B . . 15.00 175
Rivel Glabel Services LLP - . . . L1k ] aLx
Swnclesh Vimeurs Fand LLP v = . = .
Noddle & Theesd Dexigns LLP 60 48 1840 .
oy lmsnnn private bimited 555 IT AR - = - 5
Dibyey Comsalbing Serviess Pyt Lad 5 % " . D23 a
1| Perchaan
Dy Informaton Techaoiogy Limised .20 i
1} Ham unerakion paid
Me. Umesh Uniemehandan - - Jogo .10 . .
INdr. Parth Sy . . 000 240 - -
M. Rushit Shah - = 000 M .
Mira Mebha Unamchandsm - = 1507 T.10
Mir. Maameghbbas Shas - - 13.07 T30
s ke Thah - - |n¢ﬂ§'
Mire Parulbam Shah . . 1307 .80 B
M Apgan Trovedi - . BOD | . .
r Parthiv Panchal - - 11.73 . . .
lHt. Parin Ehah - - 13894 . - -
3 Eicting Fees
. Amand Patel - u faR . - ]
Arush Pais] - . 24 . f "
[Mir. Gropil Trividl - ‘ (L) . g .
M Prbik Parean : 0k - .
belr, Provvesn Kumnar - . 044 H
& Laan G
Eowsjoy solugions private limissd &0.00 - *
Jansh wjs privaie linied ioa s - . -
(aoalenn Advisary Provats Lamaed 534 . . .
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e Parthuy Pancind = = il - -
8L LT -
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Amount due to/ from related parties

Azsotinte and Subwidiary Comprny

Key Management Personne] and
their rellives

Entitles awer which KMits

wre alile 1o EEoe ke

stgnificant influence
§r. Mo, Particulars
AuatMareh 31, | As at March 31, | Asat March 31, | As a1 March | As at March M."‘r:: 3
2025 1024 225 31,2004 31,1028 2024 ¥
1 {Barrowings payable r'
wir, Uimesh Uttamchandans - - 23194 N .
Mir, Parth Shah - - 8175 1783 - -
Mr. Rushit Shah - 9180 §7.28 - .
1| Remuneration Payable
Mz, Umesh Unamchandani - 1.91 201
M Prrth Shah . 1.9 1.M -
Mir. Rushst Shah (R V32 - -
M Anjan Trived: = . cg7 = -
it Parthiv Panchal - .86 - - =
Ms. Parin Shah - - 152 . . =
taeha Lamchandani - - 112 059
Mmmeshlhai Shab . B 142 o8 -
Paruiben Shah - . 1.12 nel
Ils Misha Shah E - |19 .
3| Loan Recievable
Susgjoy solutians privans lmited &0.00 - . . 5
Janak urju privise limited 157498 - . -
“ir Parthiv Panchal . 4.38 . -
Sealean Advisory Pyt Lid 5.50 . : .
4| Deposit Receivable
5| Deposita puyable
Tivet Global Senvces LLP . - - 168 LAD
Snasioy solutions privase limited 4 50 4.50 - -
6| Trade Reclevalble
Finex Accounting Sorwices Py Lid - " =
Guwatiazh Yenture Fund LLP 0T B .
Dhwey Consulting Services Py £, - - = .
Rivet Qiobal Services LLP ; . " o
Meddbe & Thread Designs LLP 55368 32503 -
50t pvnte limied 1854 17,55




DEV ACCELERATOR LIMITED
Notes To Standalone Financial Statement
(All amounts are in lakhs, unless otherwise stated )

33 Segment Information
The company operates in & single segment and in lne with Ind AS - 108 - "Operating Segments”, the
operation of the company falls under "Providing Managed Space and allied services” business which is
considered 1o be the only reportahle business segment. The activities carried out by the associate are not
reviewed separately and the criteria for identifying operating segments are not met hence Segment Reporting
is not applicable in respect of the Associate Company.
33.1 Information about Geographical Areas

As al March 31, 2025
L Within India Outside India
Revenue 12,612.56 240.82
As at March 31, 2024
Fathainrs Within India Outside India
Revenue 10,419.90 388.80

33.2 The following table gives details in respect of percentage of revenues generated from top customer and
revenue from transaction with customers amounts to 10 % or more of company’s revenue

As at March 31,
2025
Revenue from top customer 130.72 86109

Revenue from customers centributing 10% or more to
the Company's revenues

Particulars As at March 31, 2024
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DEV ACCELERATOR LIMITED
Nates To Standalons Finemeisl §istement
(ALl amownts are in lakbs, suliess otherwise wtnded )

Einaacial ostrumenis - Fir Yaluss & Hisk Manageenezn:
Acepunting Classifiations & Falr Valye Mewsyrestenty
The fair valists of the financinl assats and Hintilitiey wre wrensured m the smoum 5 wiich the instrumen) couild Bie sxchanged iz 8 current
transaciron berwean willing partics, other than in o foread or liquidation ssle
All fnmnels| Invtrumests ars Inftially recognized tnd fubsequantly re-messured st foir value os described below
1. The fu valee of imvestmans in quoted squry skares nnd munal fiands iy measured af quosed price or NAY,
3 Fair val=zs of sah ead shart term depagin, trade and ibér thort term recervables, trade paynhiles, oiher currem linhitision, shart tann

loans from bnks end other finansial institubions spproiule their carrying amgunts largely dus in shon-semm matariies of Biecs
1 Financisl instramsents with fixed end variable incseest rejes ae avalasted by 1ha Compasry based on parameterd such a3 inierest rares and

individiaal credit wirthinens of the ¢ountarpariy. Based an ke eveluntion, allowances wrm wiken 10 nosount for the enpested bosses of

thase receivables,
] Thfﬂ|ﬂtuffmﬂfm=¢¢“lm1mmymluhmﬂuu‘wmﬂuqﬂnmmihﬂdumn

the balanes sbeet daie.
The company usea the fallowing hierarchy for determining snd dischosing the fair valoes of fimancial inytraments by valzsbion teckniquen

Level | Quoned prices {enadyusted) in sctive markets for i@entizal assais or iwhilitien

Level 1 : inputs otlses than the quoted prices inclided within Level | thar are chiervable for the aaser or hability, aithsr directly or

Indirwethy,

Luvel J - Valpation rechniques for wihisch the lowess tevel Irspat thad s migntFioant t0 the Fair valoe mestunemsni & umolssrvakis
L Figures ma at March 31, 2038

Fuir vmiue
Farticulan Carrpisg YValue Taval 1 Tovai3
Finameial ssssts &t smortived cari:
levemments { Nos-Carrem | 1,264 12 - . 326522
Loan (Nos-Current] 338742 - - 1307 41
Uetheer Mon-Current Financial Assetn 334131 - - LM
Timde Recorvables 331883 - Jem
Cosh end Cagh Equivalents 150,32 - - 130 K2
Lo [ Current 317358 - - 1173 58
TOTAL Ii,ﬂ!.;l? = &892
Imvestrnents [Curram ) 3 -
Inveetments (Noa-Curren} 1.673.94 30672 1 34512 2
TOTAL l..i'-'}-l_-l Iﬁq_'-"l iﬂﬂ.ll -
Flomneial Hakltkes &1 smoricied casis
Borrowings {Mon Carrent) 056064 . FETCT
Borrowings (Crireent) 317358 . 317338
Lease Liabiliry (Man Curreng) 1901147 - 1901147
Lanss Linbality {Curent) 637922 . - 6517022
Truds Paynbiles L3919 . 41,3252
Cher finnncial skl {Son Cuorenr) 4.541.7) - 454171
TOTAL _I-EE..W - 45,1 03.90
L Figures s ap Mavch 11, 2024
Falr valae
Farticulary Carryling Value FT w FFeg]

Finaneinl asarts o nmorived cost:
Inveguments [Non-Curresu) 4813 . . FELRE
Loan [Kon=Cwren) RY5.4% - - A3 44
Oiher Non-Cevent Financial Assze Laisar - - L Bl
Trade Receivables AT - LA
Cash angd Cush Equivalents 31,40 - - 3148
TOTAL 402301 - - m
Ervesements (Curreni) » ,
Investmenta (Nom-Curenr) 15570 THLT0 -
TOTAL 75870 71‘-.?# -
Finaneisl llabillfies s¢ amostised oot
Beurowags [Mon Carrene) T30 T001.20
Hesrvoweiags {Currsnt) 349381 LEE T
Lease Lanbifiny (Non Current) 17,489.21 - 174809
Lense Liabiliy [Cusrent) 4898 10 - 4 05620
Trade Puyotics L0517 . B 18580
ﬂfhﬁhmdllhuhil@wmcm} o ,747.00 - *
TOTAL 37120659 -
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DEV ACCELERATOR LIMITED
Nutes To Standebons Financial Staizmest
(AN ameanis ire o lnkhe, sl stberelse ssisd |

8 A Lamns

81 Hight of uwe svasis:
Erapecty, phant and sywipmen: comprises swnetl sei dested 5150t that de nos mess i definithon ol investimast proper iy,

Anout Mareh s sl Mareh
Particulury J1,7028 31,2034

E‘ ht-clune sssets Extoot foxr investment praperty EFCE] 1083160
382 Set ot below ure the carrying valwe of chghi of ue ansets nod ihe mgvement during ihe year;

Pariicolars Amuuni
Belsmoe es ol Murch 31, 1023 19, 884.00
Additicn dusing the year £.009 3
Lz Tepresiasion charge fur U year LX)
Lawx: Daductoon & Adwibment Tz o0
Jumiw ms ml Murch 31, 3034
Additicn during the yeir CRIEET]
Lexx: Dhepeeecation charge for the yesr (8,475 507
Lent Deduction & Adjummers {201 001
[alnnce wn ot March !l:lm ErEiTET
33 Carrylng smyuny of lesse (Labliithes and e muovemend during tha year —
Particulars Amount
Ralnsce sn st March 31, 201 10.187.00
Addiciors. 5, 7ERED
Finanes Coul acerued dunng the year TAlls
Pyl of Lemse Lizindities [nelsding inderest] (B0 H)
ﬂtﬂlﬂ ol March 31, 2804 I1 38610
Addigicmn B4R K3
Firmnpe Cont aceried duniag the vear 1093
Paymeng of Leays Livsiities (schading migres) [3.EBT0%)
Cancellation (8031)
Mudification {139 74}

Balamecs wn ui Marck 31, 2015 15 4006




DEV ACCELERATOR LIMITED
Motes Te Standalone Fignncisl Statament
(AR amounts sre i lnkha, sl oiherwle ntated }

» Bﬂ'l"lll.gh‘lﬂ unider M!I!l:ﬁmmlimm;
Partizulura A3 ot March 31,1005 re
Principal amusst remining ungaid 10 sy supplics a5 8t the god of seeunting yenr (5oL B
lmterest dug theceon L 1,70

Amount of istecest pricd by the Compmiy in terms of ssetlen 16 of e MSMED, nlong with the amownt of the

et made 0 e splier beyond te sppointed dry daring Ul dccounting year
Amnizat of interest dus and payshle far the reporting period ol delsy in making paymend {which have boen paid b

hqmmwmmhnmmjwmmmmewwmmmm
Amenme of Imcreat accoued e vermmining unpeid s Bie end of the noooumding year,

|Aumount of funher mizrent remabning due and payable even in susseeding years, sl

such da%e when the inierest dues o sbivve s actpl |

€ & deductivble nefiture unsder Sevtion 23 ol

ABOVE digelnniane has been mads on the base of in




PEY ACCELERATOR LINITED
Mot To beandalope Financisl Suiemenr

(Al amounts are in lnkhs, wnbens olherwiog stated )

40 Holio's Analysls

Sr. No Ratls

Ratia uy mi
Mareh 31,
Es

Batho mi 01
Misreh 31,

Devlation

Rensan for Deviation

1{Curren: Ratia
Cugrent Asiehi
|Currmne Linbilines
1| DEbe-H-eyusity Ratie
Total Rerrewings
Shareholders Eqiley
3 Ihebt Serviee Coverape llat
|Barnings Availabls fioy Debi Servicing
|ezrest and [ense Payment Imptalirtenns
A Roture on Equity Rails
Mex Prefis After Tax
Sharehalder's Equry
${ laveniary Turnever Rails
Sales

Averags mveniony

6| Bleeehvabies Turmover Rutio

et Credi Sales

Averade Accounts Receivable

7| Payables Turnaver Ratio

Mot Credit Parobases

Avemage Trade Payabiles

B Mat espatsl luroever Hatlo

et Sales

Working Capital

¥iMet prefit radiu

Frofit After Tax

Mai Sales

gy teturn on Caplinl smplaycd Ratie
EBIT
Cupital Emphoyed

i Meturn e nvastment Ratio
Currgni valug of |avermment—Cosr al Invesmen)

st o Imvemrni
i

[ K]

014

ms

NA

{1.48)

LI

104800

13.30

{1.25)

052%

-1.38%

1L %%

1% HA

_!?‘rm fiae anr, casmpany bad rmined the funde by way of equiny av
| sontiget-edd 1 lmal yewr on propoition ki funds in nalure ol debd

176% Dhisiny Uhe yeui, counpsiny s insed the Tusds by way of oquity sé
samgersd b2 lant your m proport on b fusds 10 nabers o debd

=19 A

N Ha

e Thers i incremed sales dunng the vear tod o chere (8 devachon i the
ratin.

NA NA

b NA

| 2ah | SR e year, campany Ras ramed peofit due o which ther= fi
tagnificant deviabion in ridhe.

A31% Dharing ilis ypear, company has samad profil dus in which there i 0
signifigant deviatios in ratia.

" MA

*The company shall provide infarmution of nonersiss and denominmior for computing tbow ratiod, i ¢hange 1 mon ihan 25% s companed to previow) yesr than funher
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DEV ACCELERATOR LIMITED
Mates To Standolons Financial Statement
(Al amounts ere in lakhs, anbes otherwise stated |

The Parlinment of Indla has spproved the Code on Social Seourity, 2020 (the Code) which muy ¥mpact the cantrnbulions by the Company towards provident fund, gratuily and
ESIC. T Minustry of Labour and Employment has released draft rdes for the Code on November 13, 2020 Final rules wre yel 1o be notiftad “The Company will nisess the
impact of the Code when it comes inte effest end will record related impact, i any.

The Company evulunses events end transactions that occur subssquent to the Balancs Sheet dase griar o the appeoval of the financial micments to detormine the necessity for
recagnition ancliur reporting of sy of these events and rransactions in the Finsnclal Statemente.There was no subsequent event w be recognised or reporied that ane ned alreads
disclosed chiawhens in these Finongial Stutements.

The company does not bald any benami propeny as defimed under the Benami Transscthons (Probibition) Act, (988 (43 of 1988) and the rules mads thereunder, Mo procecding

has becn initiated or pending against the compeny for holding any enami property under the Benpm: Transsctions (Prokibition) Act. 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules mnda
thereundes.

The Campany does rot have any tansaetons with compones ursck off
The company does not have any charges or satisfastion, which is yet to be registerad with ROC beyord the stabdary pariod

The Company hss not traded ar invesied in cryplo ourrency of wirtun) cumency during fhe financial year

As on 3L032029, thers s no utitised smounts in respect of long kerm bomewings from banics and the bormowsd funds bave been utilised for the specific purporz for which the
Flonds wers mised

The Company doet not have any such trasaction which is not reanrded in the books of sccounts that has been surrendered or disclosed s income during the voor in the Inx
essesaments ander the Income Tax Aot 1961 ( Such ny, search or survey or oy other selevant provitions of the Ipsome Tax act, 1961)

The Company have not sdvanced or loaned of investsd Tunds to any other person{s] or entitplion, inciading forsign eminias {Intermedianics) with the understamding thit The
Imermodiary shall:

{n) directly or indirectly lend ar invest in otber persens or éntilics identified in any manner whatsoever by ar on behalf of the company { Uliimate Beneficianss) or
(b provide any guarantes, sscunity or the Like 10 or on behall of the itimate Benaflcianias.

The Company have mot reveived any fund from any person(s) or ensity(iex), including farsian entities (Funding Pary) witl (he undesstunding (vhether recarded in wrTHHi oF
otherwaza) thet the Company shall:

(i} darcetly or indirectly bend of invest in uther persems-on entilies identified in sy mamner whatsacver by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultinate Bene licianes) o
(k] provide smy guareniee, security of the ke on behaif of the Uitimete Bensficlaties.

Mrevious yeor's figures have been regrouprdre-srmangedirocasied, wherever iecessary, s as 1o make them comparable with current year's figurms
The company has used sccounting softwars i maintainiig its books of secous which has o feature of reconding audlt wakl {edit lag) facilliy and the ssime hes bous opmrate)

ihroughout the year for all relevant iransactions recorded in the softwars, Further, thers are no instances of audit traft being tampered with: Additionally, the audit tmil of peio:
year(s) hat been praverved by the company os per the sututory raguicements for redard il s ed and recoided in the respetive years
TRV REEEIBrA0T Limitegy ted

>

Ay per our atiached report of even dute

Date: 3 Ff 2225 Company Searstary X

For Nisarg J. Shah & Co. ———— Manroinghdrerta: Rarih shab
s S 1A ™ Mannging Director L T
Chartered Azcountunts f by N\ o, DIN ;07496443
Firm Megn. No. 11831 [ I__ i i O\ = 'II \
- (3, o 1263100 ) |
N == %
Parag Bhuit . #  Parfly Pancha!
- . Caief Finkndial
Fartner Jt, Chicl Financial OMcer  Officer
Memborship Mo, FI3342 =
WDInN! 2 5}322h1 OMOYAFSESK ,.ﬂ"g’{,%yl. of
Mace 1 Ahmedabml Anjon Trivedi |




Dev Accelerator Limited
Accounting Year: 2024-25

NOTE: MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

A} MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

{a) Information:

Dev Accelerator Limited is a public company incorporated in India. The Company is engaged in
leasing of co-working spaces,

The registered office of the company is located at C-201, 2nd Floor, The First, B/h Keshav Baugh
Party Plot Nr. Shivalik High-Street, Vastrapur, Ahmedabad-380015, Gujarat,

(b) Basis of Preparation:

(i) Compliance with Ind AS
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Ind AS') as notified by Ministry of Corporate
Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) read with of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other relevant
provisions of the Act,

(i) Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the
following:

a, certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value or amortized cost;
b. defined benefit plans - plan assets are measurec at fair value;

c. Share Based Payments

(iii} Current and non-current classification
All assets and [labilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's
normal operating cycle (twelve months) and other criteria set out in the Schedule Ill to the
Act,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of agsets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its
operating cycle,

(v} Rounding of amounts
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and nates have been rounded off to the
nearest lakhs as per the requirement of Schedule |, unless otherwise stated.

(c) Keyaccounting estimates and judgments:
The estimates and judgments used in the preparation of the financial statements are
continuously evaluated by the Company and are based on histarical experience and various
other assumptions and factors (including expectations of future events) that the Company
believes to be reasonable under the existing circumstances, Differences between actual

I o,
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(d)

results and estimates are recognized in the perind in which the results are
known/materialized.

The said estimates are based on the facts and avents, that existed as at the reporting date,
or that occurred after that date but provide additional evidence about conditions existing as
at the reporting date.

Fair value measurements:

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or pald to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the tranzaction to sell the asset or transfer
the liability takes place either:

* |In the grincipal market for the asset or liability or

* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantagecus market for the asset or
liability,

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants
act in their economic best interest,

A fair value measurement of a non-financizal asset takes into account a market participant's
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in Its highest and best use.

The company uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclesed In the financial
statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, as described below, based an the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1: Quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Inputs other than the quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly,

Level 3: Input that Is significant to the value measurement is unobservable,

For assets and liabllities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis,
the company determines whether transfars have occurred batwesn levels in the hierarchy
by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

The Company's management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair
value measurement and for non-recurring measurement.

TERATON
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le)

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets. Involvement of external
valuers is decided upon annually by the management after discussion with and approval by
the Board of directors. Selection criteria include market knowledge, reputation,
independence and whether professional standards are maintained. The management
decides, after discussions with the Company's external valuers, which valuation techniques
and Inputs to use for each case.

t each reporting date, the management analyses the movements in the values of assets
and liabilities which are required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the Company's
accounting policies. For this analysis, the management verifies the major inputs applied in
the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts
and other relevant decuments.

The management, in conjunction with the Company’'s external vzluers, also compares the
change in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant external sources to
determine whether the change is reasonable on yearly basis.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or ligbility and the
level of the fair value hierarchy, as explained above.

Property Plant & Equipments:

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes, less depreciation
and impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes purchase price, borrowing cost and other
cost directly attributable to the acquisition of the ltems.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized a2s a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when It is probable that future econemic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The
carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset Is derecognized when
replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are cherged to the Statement of Profit and Loss
during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

All expenditure incurred towards fixed assets including expenditure incurred during
construction / new projects are accumulated and shown as capital work in progress and not
depreciated until such assets are ready for commercial use,

Depreciation methads, estimated useful lives and residual value
Depreciation is provided on Straight Line Method on the basis of Useful Life prescribed in
Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013,

The Company depreciates its property, plant and equipment over the useful |ife in the
manner prescribed in Schedule Il to the Act, and management believe that useful life of

assets are same as those prescribed in Schedule |l to the Act,
A SHADN
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Useful life considered for calculation of depreciation for various assets class are as follows-

Computers N 1 3-3 years

' Furniture and Fixtures '| 10-15 years
Cffice Equipment 5-10 years
Intangible Assets ! 5-10 years
Electrical Instaliation : 10years

The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The assets
residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting peried,

Gains and losses on disposals are determinad by comparing proceeds with carrying amaunt.

These are included in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(f) Intangible Assets:
Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost net of tax/ duty credits availed, if any, and net
of accumulated amortization, Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an
intangible asset are determined as the difference between the net cisposal preceecs and
the carrying amount of the asset and recognized as income ar expense in the profit or Lass.
Intangible assets are amortized on the straight line method.

Amortization method and useful life
The Company amortizes Intangible Assets using the WDV over the periad of S vears for
goodwill and 10 years for othar Intangible Assets.

(g) Cash and Cash Equivalents:
For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
includes cash on hand, cash at bank, depasits held at call with financial institutions, ather
short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk
of changes in value.

(h)  Financial Instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement:
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial llability or equity instrument of another entity.

I. Financlal assets

{1) Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

* Those to be measured subseguently at fair value (either through other comprehensive
income, or through profit or loss) and

* Those measured at amortized cost.
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The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets
and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or lass or
other comprehensive income. For investments in debt instruments, this will depend an the
business model in which the investment is held. For investments in equity instruments, this
will depend on whether the Company has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial
recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through other comprehensive
income.

The Company reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business maodel for
managing those assets changes.

(2]} Recognition
Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on trade-date, being the
date on which the Company commits to purchase or sale the financial asset.

(3) Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the
case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or less, transaction costs that sre
directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in Statement of profit and
loss.

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirety when
determining whether their cash flows are solely payment of principal and interest.

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company’s business model
for managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. The Company classifies
its debt instruments as follows:

» Amartized cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractuzl cash flows where those
cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortized
cost. A gain or loss on a debt Investment that is subsequently measured at amortized cost
and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognized in profit or loss when the asset s
derecognized or impaired. Interest incame from thesa financial assets Is included In ather
income using the effective interest rate method.

Equity instruments

The Company subsequently measures eguity investment at fair value. The Company’s
Management elects to present fair value gains and losses on equity investments In other
comprehensive income on an instrument by instrument basis.

Equity investment in subsidiaries, associates and Joint venture are carried at historical cost
as per the accounting palicy choice given by IND AS 27.

Impairment of financial assets
The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses assodiated with
its assets carrled at amortized cost. The impzairment methodology applled depends on
whether there has been a significant increase In credit risk.

Ty
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(i)

For trade receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109
Financial Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognized from initial
recognition of the receivables.

Dérecognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognized anly when

* The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial 2sset or

* retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such
cases, the financial asset is derecognized. Where the entity has not transferred substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset Iz rot
derecognized. Where the entity has neither transferred a financial aset nor retains
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is
derecognized if the Company has not retained cantral of the financial asset. Where the
Company retains control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognized to the
extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

Ii, Financial liabilities

{il Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, at Initial recognition, as financial liaoilities at fair
value through profit or loss, leans and borrowings, payables, as appropriate.

All financial lizbilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans
and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liablilities include trade and other pavables, loans and
barrowings.

(i) Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described
below:

*Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss or
sFinancial liabilities at amortized cost.

(iii) Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in
the balance sheet If there Is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on 2 net basis, to realize the
assets and settle the liabilities simultanecusly.

Borrowing Cost:

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an
asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or
sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expansad in
the period in which they occur, Borrowing costs consist of interest and other casts that an
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entity incurs in connection with the berrowing of funds. Borrewing cost alse includes
exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment 1o the barrowing costs.

Revenue Recognition;

Revenue from operations includes income for the use of co-working space, along with
related ancillary services, Payroll Management Services, facility Management and ather
sarvicas,

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services
are transferred to the customer, at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Company has
generally concluded that it is the principal in its revenue arrangements because it typically
controls the goods or services before transferring them to the customers.

Performance obligation

At tontract inception, the Company assess the goods and a service promised in contracts
with customers and identifies various performance obligations to provide distinct goods and
services to the customers. The company has determined following distinct goads and
services that represent its primary performance obligation.

The transaction price of goods sold and services rendered Is net of variable consideration an
account of various elements like discounts etc, offered by the company as part of the
contract.

Trade receivables

A receivable represents the company's right to an amount of consideration that s
uncanditional (i.e., only the passage of time is required before payment of the consideration
is due). Refer to accounting policies of financial assets In financial instruments — initlal
recognition and subsequent measurement,

Contract liabilities

A cantract liability is the obligation to deliver services to a custamer for which the Company
has received consideratian or part thereof {or an amount of consideration is due) from the
customer. If a customer pays consideration before the company deliver services to the
customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due
(whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the company
performs under the contract,

Other operating revenue;
Incentives under various schemes are accounted in the year in which right to receive is
irrevocably established,

Other revenue;
Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the applicable rate of interest.
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(k)

()

(m)

Interest received on delayed payment Is accounted an receipt basis,
Revenue in respect of Iinsurance/other claims etc. s recognized only when it |s reasonably
certain that the ultimate collection will be made,

Dividends
Dividends are generally recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss anly when the right

to receive payment is established.

Segment Accounting:

The company operates in a single segment and in line with Ind AS - 108 - "Operating
segments”, the operation of the company fall under "Renting and provision of Co-working
spaces” business which is considered to be the only reportable business segment.

Provisions and contingent liabilities;

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events, it Is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not
recagnized for future operating losses:

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reparting period. The
discount rate used to determine the prasent value is 2 pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks spacific to the liability. The
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest expense.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed In respect of possible obligations that arise from past
events but their existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrénce of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or where any
present obligation cannot be measured In terms of future outflow of resources or where a
reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. The Company does not recognize a
contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Employee Benefits:

Short-term obligations:

Liabllities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be
settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render
the related service are recognized in respect of employees' services up to the end of the
reporting period and are measured at the smounts expected to be paid when the liabilities
are gettled.

Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave that are not expected to be settied whaolly
within 12 months are measured as the present value of expected future payments to be
made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the raporting period
using the projected unit credit method.
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Post-employment obligations
The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:

(2) defined contribution plans such as provident fund, employee state insurance scheme,
(b) defined benefits plan such as gratuity.

Defined Benefit Plan — Gratuity

The liability or asset recognized in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity
plan is the present value of the defined benefit obligatian at the end of the reporiing period
less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by
actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the and of the reporting
period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related
obligation,

The net interest cost Is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the
defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employes
benefit expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Remeasurement gains and |osses arising from experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions are recognized in the period in which they ocour, directly in ather
comprehensive income. They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes
In equity and in the balance sheet.

Defined Contribution Plans
The Company pays provident fund, employee state insurance for all employeses to publicly
administered funds as per local regulations. The Company has no further payment
obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are accaunted for as
defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognized as employes benefit
expense when they are due.

(n) Foreign Currency Translations:
(lJFunctienal and presentation currency;
The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee {INR), which is Company's functional

and presentation currency,

(i) Transactions and balances:

Transactions |n foreign currencies are recognized at the prevailing exchange rates on the
transaction dates. Realized gains and losses on settlement of foreign currency transactions
are recognized In the Statement aof Profit and Loss,

Monetary foreign currency assets and liabifities at the year-end are translated at the year-
end exchange rates and the resultant exchange differences are recognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss. TS T
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(o)

(p)

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost In a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.

Leases:

As a Lessen
At inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease,
A contract is or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
Identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

The Company recognizes a Right-of-Use (ROU) asset and a lease |iability at the lease
commencement date. The ROU asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial
amount of the lease lizbility adjusted for any lease payment made at or before the
commencement date, plus any initial direct cost incurred and an estimate of costs to
dismantle and remove the underlylng asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on
which it is located, less any lease incentive received.

The ROU asset is subseguently depreciated using the straight-line method fram the
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the ROU asset or the end
of the lease term. The estimated useful lives of ROU assets are determined on the same
basis as those of Property, Plant and Equipment. In 2ddition, the ROU asset is periodically
reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the leass
lability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present valua of the lease paymenis that are
not paid at the commencement date, discounted using the Interest rate implicit in the leasa
or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, and the Company’'s incremental borrowing
rate. Generally, the Company uses its incremental barrowing rate as the discount rate,

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company has elected not to recognize right-to-use assets and lease lizbilitias for short-
term lease that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. The
Company recognize the lease payments associated with these leases as an expenses onl a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

Income Taxes:

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's
taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes In deferred tax
assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses,

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in the
financial statement. Deferred income tax Is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have
been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are excepted
to apply when the related deferred income tax assets is realized or the deferred income tax
liability is settled,
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Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax
losses, only if, it is probable that future taxable amounts will be avallable to utilize those
temparary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to
offset current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the
same taxation autherity, Current tax assets and tax liabilities are off set where the Company
has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the
extent that it relates to items recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity. In this case, the tax is also recognized In other comprehensive income ar directly in
equity, respectively.

Earnings per Share:

Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:

the profit attributable to owners of the Company

Weighted average numbar of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adusted
for bonus elements in equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares.

Diluted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used In determination ef basic earnings per
share to take Into account:

the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive
potential eguity shares, and

the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding
assuming the canversion of all dilutive potential equity shares,

Cash Flow Statement:

The Cash Flow statement is prepared by the “Indirect method” set out in Ind AS-7 on “Cash
Flow Statement” and presents the cash flows by operating, investing and financing activities
of the Company. Cash and cash Equivalent presented in the cash flow statement consist of
cash on hand and demand deposits with banks.

The amendment to Ind AS 7 requires the entities to provide disclosures that enable users of
Financial Statements to evaluate changes in Liabllitias arising from financing activities,
inducing both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes, suggesting Inclusion of
a reconciliation between the apening and closing balances In the Balance Sheet for liabilities
arising from financing activities, to meet the disclosure requirement.
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- {s) Critical estimates and judgments:
The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates may not

match the actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgment In applying the
company’s accounting policies.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgment or
complexity, and items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and
assumptions turning out to be different than those originally assessed. Detalled information
about each of these estimates and judgments is included in relevant notes together with
information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item In the financial
statements,

(t} Impairment of Non-Financial Assets:

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that a non-
financial asset may be impaired based on internal/external factors. An assat is trested as
impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recaverable Value. An impairment loss
is charged to the statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as
impaired. The impairment loss recognized in earlier accounting pericd is reversed if thera
has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount. After impairment, depreciation |s
provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining uselul life.

{u} Cash Dividend:
The Company recognizes a lability to make cash distributions to eguity holders of the
Company when the distribution is authorized, and the distribution is no longer at the
discretion of the Company. Final dividends on shares are recorded as a liability on the date
of approval by the shareholders and interim dividends are recorded as a liabllity on the date
of declaration by the Company’s Board of Directors.

{v] Exceptional items:

Exceptional items are disclosed separately in the financial statements where it s necessary
to do so to provide further understanding of the financial performance of the company,
These are material items of income or expense that have to be shown sepzrataly due to
their nature er incidence.

(w) Events occurring after the balance sheet date:

Assets and liabilities are adjusted for events occurring after the reporting period that
prevides additional evidence to assist the estimation of amounts relating to conditions
existing at the end of the reporting period.

Dividends declared by the Company after the reporting period sre not recegnized as liability
at the end of the reporting period. Dividends declared after the reporting period but before
the issue of financial statements are not recognized as liability since no obligation exists at
that time. Such dividends are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements
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[B] RECENT PRONOUNCEMENTS

Ministry of Corporate Affairs {"MCA"] notifies new standards or amendments to the existing
standards undar Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Hules as issued from time to
time. During the year ended March 31, 2025, MCA has notified Ind AS 117 — “Insurance
Contracts” and amendments to Ind AS 116 — “Leases”, relating to sale and lease back
transactions, applicable from April 1, 2024. The Company has assessed that there is no
Impact on Its financial statements.

On May 9, 2025, MCA notified the amendments to Ind AS 21 - "Effects of Changes.in Foreign
Exchange Rates”. These amendments aim to provide clearer guidance on assessing currency
exchangeability and estimating exchange rates when currencies are nct readily
exchangeable. The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after April
1, 2025, The Company is currently assessing the probable impact of these amendments on
its financlal statements
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INDEPE ' RT

To the Board of Directors of
Dev Accelerator Limited,
(Formerly known as Dev Accelerator Private Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of Dev Accelerator Limited (Formeriy
known as Dev Accelerator Private Limited) ("the Holding Company”), its subsidlaries (hereinafter "The
Helding and its subsidiaries” together referred to as the “Group”) and its associates which comprise the
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31 2025, the Consclidated Statement of Proflt and Loss linciuding
Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolldated Statement of Cash Flows and the Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity for the period ended, including summary of material accounting policies and cther
explanatory information. (herein after referred as “the consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accarding to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian bccounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,
as amended, ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generslly accepted In India, of the state of affsirs of
the Company as at March 31, 2025, and its profit, total comprehensive income, its cash flows and the
thanges in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements In accordance with the Standards an
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilitizs under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibllity for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Group and its asscciates in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical raquirements
that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in pur audit
of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context
of our audit of the Consclidated Financial Statements as a whicle, and In forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined that there Is no key audit matter to
communicate In this regard.
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Iinformation Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the Other Information. The Other Informaticn
comprises the Information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, but does
not include the Consolidated Financial Statements and cur auditor's reports thereon.

Qur opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements dogs not cover the Other Information and we do not
exprass any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
infarmation, compare with the financial statements of the associates audited by the other auditors, to the
extent it relates to these entities and, in doing s0, place reliance on the work of the other auditors and
considar whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements
or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materally misstated.
Other Information so far as It relates to the subsidiaries and associate Is traced from their financial
statements audited by the other auditors.

If. based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there s a material misstatement of this Other
Information; we are required to repart that fact, We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors and those charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The Helding Company’s Board of Directors and management is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Censclidated Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial
performance including other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash
flows of the Group and its associates in accordance with the accounting principles generally acceptad in India,
Including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility
alto includes maintenance of adequate accounting records In accordance with the provisions of the Act, for
safaguarding the assets of the Group and its assoclates and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judzement and estimates
that arg reasonable and prudent: and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financlal contrals, that were operating effectively. or ensuring accuracy and completeness of the sccounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Financlal Statements that give a
trus and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errer, which have been
used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Management and Board
of Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Management and Board of Directors of the
cempanies included in the Group and of its associate are responsible for assassing the ability of respective
entities to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern-and using
tha going concern basis of accounting unless the respective Management and Board of Directors either
intends to liquldate thelr respective entity or to cease operations, or has no realistic altarnative but to do so
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The respective Management and Boards of Directors of the companies included in the Group and its
associates are also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group and its assoclates
of each company,

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financlal Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to iscue an auditor's report
that Includes our opinien. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or In the sggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
Consolidated Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We alsa;

* |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to previde a basis for our epinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud Is higher than far one resulting from
errar, as fraud may Involve collusion, forgery, intenticnal omissions, misrepresentations, cr the
override of internal contral,

* Obtain an understanding of Internal financial contrel relevant to the audit In order to design audit
pracedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinich on whether the Group and its associates have adecuate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting polices used and the reasonzbleness of Bccounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management and Beard of Directors’ use of the EQing concern
basis of accounting in preparation of the consolidated financial statements and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Group and its associate’s abllity to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the Consclidated Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and its
assoclates to cease to continue as 3 going concern,
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+« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

* Obtain sufficient appreopriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activitles of Group and its Assocciate to express an opinion on the Consolidated Financlal
Statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the
financial statements of such entities included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of which we
are the independent auditors. For the other entities or business activities Included In the
consolidated financial staterments, which have been asudited by the other auditars, such other
auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the aucits carried out
by them. We remain solely respansible for aur audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consalidated Financial Statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
Consplidated Financial Statements may be influenced, We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evzluating the resuits of our werk; and (i) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Consolldated Financial Statenients,

We communicate with those charged with governance reparding of the Holding Company 2nd such other
entities intluded in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the Independent auditars
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings;
including any significant deficlencies In internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with @ statement that we have complisd with relevant
ethical requirements régarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safopguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current pericd and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in cur auditor's report unless law or regulation
precluces public disclosure about the matter or when, in-extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in owr report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and cbtained -all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knewledge and belief are necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b) In our opirion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aloresaid
consolidation of the financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of
those books and reports of other auditors.
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c}

d)

e

f)

:4]

h)

The Consolidated Balance Sheat, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income), the Consolldated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated
Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of accounts
maintained for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

In our opinion, the aforesald Corsolidated Financial Statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies {Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as
amended,

On the basis of the written representations recelved from the directors of the Holding Company as
on March 31, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, and based on
our audlt reports for the Its subsidiaries and the reparts of the statutory suditors of its sssociates,
none of the directors of the Group companies and its associates |s disqualified as on March 31, 2025
from being appointed as a director In terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
the Holding Company, its subsidiaries & Its associates incorporated in India and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report In “Annexure A". Our report expresses an
unmaodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial
controls with reference to consolidated financial statements of the Holding company.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditar's Report in accordance with the
requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Heolding
Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013,

With respact to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies [Audit and Auditore) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our and
according to the explanations given to us:

The Consolidated Financial Statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on its consolidated

finangial position of the Group Company and its Associates in its Consolidated Financial Statements
— Refer Note 40 to the Consolidated Financial Statements!

The Group and its associates do not have any long-term contracts including derlvative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses as at March 31, 2025.

There were no amounts which were reguired to be transferred to the Inyestor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the vear ended March 31, 2025,

{3} The respective Managements of the Group and its associate has represented that, to the best of
its knowledge and belief, as disclesed in note ne.51 to the conselidated financial statements, no
funds (which are material efther individually or In aggregate) have been zdvanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sourcas or kind of funds) by
the Group and its assodlate to or in any other person or entity, including forelgn entity
("Intermediaries”), with the understanding whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persens or entities
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Date July 07, 2025
Place; Ahmedabad

identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Campany (“Ultimate Beneficiarizs") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate benaficiaries.

(b} The respective Managements of the Group and its assoriate has represented that, to the best of
its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in note no.51 to the consolidated financial statements, no
funds (which are material either individually er In sggregate] have been received by the Group and
its associate from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persans or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party {("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantes, security or the like
on behalf of the ultimate beneficlaries.

{c} Based on the audlt procedures that have been considered reasonable and sppropriate in the
clrcumstances performed by us and that performed by the auditors of associate companias, nothing
has come to our notice that has caused us 1o believe that the representations under sub-clause (1)
and (1i} of Rule 11{e), as provided under {2} and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

(a) The Holding company had not proposed any final dividend In the previous year, which was
declared and paid by the Holding Company during the year.

(b} The Holding Company has mot declared and paid any Interim dividend during the year and wurtil
the date of this report.

(¢) The Board of Directors of the Holding Company have not propesed any final dividend for the
vear which is subject to approval of the members in the ensuing Annual General Meeting:

Based on our examinatien which included test checks, the Group and its associates have used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year endad March 31,
2025 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operatad
throughout the year for all relevant transacticns recorded in the software (refer Note 54 to the
consolidated financial statements). Further, during the course of our audit we did not come 2cross
any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with. Additionally, the audit trall has been
preserved by the Group as per statutory requirements for record retention.

Far Nisarg ! Shah & Cao.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No, 128310W

E’_w%‘\*’}r

CA Parag Bhatt
Partner
Membership No.: F133342
UDIN: 25133342BMOYAIT746
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Annexure 'A’ to the Independent Auditors’

Referred to in paragraph “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements section of our repart to the
members of Dev Accelerator Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (1) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013("the Act")

In canjunction with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financizl statements of the Company &z at and for
the year ended March 31, 2025, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to
censolidated financlal statements of Dev Accelerator Limited (hereinafter referred to as the Holding
Company), its subsidiary companies [The holding company and its subsidiaries hereinafter referred to as “The
Graup™jand its associates which Is a company incorporated in India, as of that date,

Opinion:

I our opinion to the best of our information and accorgding to the explanations given to us and bascd on the
cansideration of the report of the other auditor referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, the
Holding and its subsidiary company, which is a company incorporated in India, have, in all material respects,
an adequate imernal financial controls with reference to consolidated financlal statements and such internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements were operating effectively as at March
31, 2025, based on the criteria for internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial
statements established by the respective companies considering the essantlal componznts of Internal control
stated in the Guidance MNote issued by the ICAL

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls:

The respective’ Board of Directors of the Holding, its subsidiary company and its associate, which is a
company incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
with reference to consolidated financial statements based on the internal control with reference to
cansolidated financial statements criteria established by the respective Companies considering the essential
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the 'Guidance Note’) Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indiz (ICAI). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal financial contrels
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to the respective company's policies, the safaguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013

Auditors’ Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to consclidated
financial statements of the Holding, its subsidiaries and its associates which is a company incorporated in
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India, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note Issued By the ICAl
and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to consclidated financial statements. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequste internal financial controls with reference
to consolidated financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effoctively
In-all material respects.

Our audit invelves performing procedures to obtain sudit evidencse abaut the adeguacy of the Internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Qur
audit of internal financial controls with reference to consclidated financial statemeants inciuded obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditor
of the associates, which is a company incorporated in India, in terms of their reports reférred 1o In the Other
Matters paragraph below, Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements of the Holding its subsiciaries and its
associates, which is a company incorporated in Inda.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting:

A tompany's Internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements is 3 process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted acopunting principles. A
company’s Internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements includes those
paolicies and procedures that (1) pertain o the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) previde reascnable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation: of financial statements In
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only In accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could kave a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Heporting:

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, prajections of any evaluation of
the Internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial contrel with reference to consolidated financial statements may
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become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate

For Nisarg J Shah & Co.,
Charterod Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 128310W

¢ pre

CA Parag Bhatt

Partner

Membership No.; F133342
UDIN: 25133342BMOYAIT 746

Date: July 07, 2025
Place: Ahmedabad
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Annexure ‘B’ to the Independent Auditors’

{Referred to in paragraph "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements section of our report to the
members of Dev Accelerator Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (1) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013(“the Act”)

With respect to matter specified In clause 3(xxi) -of paragraph 3 and 4 of Companles [Auditor's Report) Drder,
2020 (the "Order"} issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013, there are no gualification or adverse remarks by respective auditor in the
Companies (Auditors Report) Order (CAROD) reports of the Group included in consolidated financial
statements. Accordingly, the requirement to report en clause 3{xxi) of the Order is not applicable to the
Graup and its associate.

For Nisarg | Shah & Co,,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 128310W

(-

- CA Parag Bhatt
Partner

Membership Mo.: F133342

UDIN: 25133342BMOYAITT7456
Date: July 07, 2025
Place: Ahmedabad




DEV ACCELERATOR LIMITED
CONSOUDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31 025
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DEV ACCELERATOR LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

{Rs. In Lakhs)
Partculars Notes 2024-75 I023-14
| Revenue from operations b1 15,887.45 10,854 53
Il Other income 5 1,901.28 464,53
W Teotel Incame (i+li) 17,788.73 11,159.12
IV EXPENSES
Cost of Goods and Services 16 4,155.97 202243
Employves Banefits Expense 7 1,319.25% B01.43
Finance Costs 28 &4 45540 3,100.18
Dagrecistion and Amaortization Expenses 2% 577168 4.500.41
Cther Expensas £ 2,363,653 1,602.70
Total Expenses [IV] 17,514,593 12,027.08
v Profit/{Loss) before exceptional ltems and tax (Ill-1V) 273.80 (267.95)
VI Exceptlonal ltems -
Share of Proflt of Assaclate {1 54) 14.10
Vil Profit/(Loss) before tax (V-V} 270.86 [B53.86]
Wil Tax Expenses
Current Tax 13773 12.59
Deferred Tax (78.80) [918.41)
Agustment of Tax for Earlier Years 3311 .
Total Tax Expenses [Vilf) 92.54 {905,592}
1% Profit/{Less) for the year (WI-Vii) 178.22 51.56
Less: Minodty Share in Company .85 0.81
Profit Attributable to Ownars 175.35 5115
% DOther Comprehensive Income
[kems that will not be reciassifisd 1o profit or loss {162}
Incomi 1ax retating to items that will not ba reciassified to profit or foss 041 ]
ftems that will ba reclassified 1o profit o loss
Income tax relating to items that will be reclassifisd to profit ar (s -
X Tetal Comprehensive Income/[Expense) for the year 174.14 51.15
Ml Earnirg per Equity Share of face value of Rs. 2 each
Baisic 0.37 .09
Diluted 937 a.09
Saa secompanying notes forming part of financial statemants
The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the Standalone Financial 354
Statements Dey Arce i
ited

A% per our attached report of even date

For Nizarg J. hah & Co,

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. Mo. 128310W

E_\-{.%’w

Partner

Membearship No. F133342
VDTN 251 333 MLAM YATFINE

Place ; Ahmedabad
Date: 0¥ /0 Ff2 015

e

Anjan Trived|

Company Secratary

¢ .I?morem

)

£ -
Parthiv Panchal

fth Shah

Chalrman
DIN 1 07496443

It, Chief Financlal

Director

_I}




DEV ACCELERATOR LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
r Rs. in lakhs)
' _‘If. II
A |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profiz Before taxation 273.50 f“?-*}_
Adjustments 1o recontlfe profit Befori tax 19 net each flows: i
| {Pepraciation fAmortization I 5331 68 i 84555
interesl & Nividend lnugrg (431,18} [Ex.21)
Fnance Cost A450.08 505839 |
Uniruiived Fates Eass/{Gain) [EET) [0.24]]
MSME Irvteergat 52 1.71
Inierest an Sacuriey DepisitLmasa) {127.28) (127 44)
(Prafit) / Lows on Sale of Froperty, Plant and Equipment (.42} Bkp |
Bty provison/sundry baliness. written back {0781 B0
Share of Profit of Assgelzre {2.54)
| |Effect of far valuatien oF Investents 11.338.93) H55
__[=ther Kon Cash fhem 12.54) (751
Priniislod for Dowbtiul Debes E1.72 499
Operating Profit before Wwﬂn;hphlth_aﬂ& B.112.08 L5384
Working Cepial Chanpes:
Changas in lovontories 2654 |
L |Ehanges In Other Current Axses 635,37 (3,367.98)
Changes in Cther Non-Current Assels £84.63 {ﬂDJAiJ_:I
Changas in Fimancinl and other Eabilities Z,685.85 13533
" [Changi=in bade amd oiher recaivabing 13,100.57] 12,251 23)
L_{Changes Wi trade and ather payables L591.08 61530
Net Changes in Working Cagital 2,375,34 {4,564.38)
Cash Generated from Operations 1048743 Lar462
Divect Tanes pobd (Net of Incomes Tax redund) 11,131.50] (L)
Net Cash flaw from Operating Acthvities 9.365.02 LE73.37 |
B |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIER Iy
| Purchase of ploperty, plant & equipment/intangible asset (1,152 44} {3.43213)
zale of property, plant & eglpment 478 S0
Procaeds fram Salo/Redemption of Invesinent [Net) (2.070.24] (B3] 3E)
Intarest & Dividend income 43118 1542
| [Net Cash flow from inwesting Activitios {3.796.72) 14,1800
| 8 [CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proteeds from/(Repayment) of Borrawings (Met) prA e {1.4E}
| |Financo oot (4, 4500081 R ET 33|
L |lterest and Other Borrowing Cout Fald Y962 20 596897
|| Divident said - ]
Procesds from sharey 342624 1,714.35
Paymint of Lease Liabiliy {3,411 44 {30808
Net Cosh flow from Financing Activities 15,387, 15) 251544
Mat Inteease/[Decrmnse] in cash & cagh equlvialents- IR0 _ {0153
Upening Lash & Cash equivalent 54.29 54,43
|__Cash B Cash equivalent at the and o tht year 33633 | 54.1_1_]

The abowr rash flow iatementhas been bregared under the “indinect Methaog™ aaa.-,-el milnﬁ-.

Flowes™

AS BEF OUF aftached report of even date

For Nisarg J. Shah & Ca.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 128310w

Py evs”

Parag Bhatt -
Partner
Membarship No. F133342

Pince : Ahmedabad
Date:07th July,Z025

ZSRATON
\#\

< | NHMEDABAD | 2

-

o) ;

% *

Chairman
DIN : D7456443

Parthiv Panchal

It Chief Financial oS

-

g



A.  Equity Share capital

DEV ACCEFLERATOR LIMITED
Motes To Consolidated Financial Statement

As at March 31, 2025 _As i March 31, 2024
Fartitniens Nos.** Amguni L1 oa* ni ¥
Bakance al 1o beginning of the year 13,540 138 12,179 132
Add - Shares issved during the year 1,163 012 1,461 0is
Add ; Bomuy Basue [S00:1) 1,33,22,700 13 - .
Totul 133,317,500 133375 . 2
Add : Subdivision [ 10:2) £33.50,012 -
Adid/{Less) : Restated Balance during the year - - * .
Balance at the end of the year 6.66.87 815 1.333.78 13640 L4
* Face value of 10/- cach
45 Face value of 2/- each
Orther Equity
Reserves and Surplus
ERrc— Securities Premium “!:‘r":“d Total
Balance a3 at April 01, 2023 094,10 {2.318.88) (224.7T)
ProfiviLoss) for the year - £1.15 £1.18
Isaue af Equity Shores 235 - 2,11A5
Non Controlling Intessst - (0.9%) (0.93)
“Ealnnce as ot March 41, 2024 4,507.62 (2.268.60) 2,5318.%4
Batance us of April @1, 2024 4 807.62 {1,268.66) 153890
ProfitfLoss) for the year - 17515 17535
Issue of Equity Shares 241991 = A9
Adjustment of Bonus Lssue (133237 . {1.332.27)
Adjusiment for Prior period . {20.00) {20.00)
Adjustment for Revaluation of Investment - (0.22) [0.23)
Othyer Cuenpreliensive Income for the yoar - (1.21) (L.21)
Mon Cantrodling Interest - {3.38) {3.36)
“Walance ns at March 31, 2035 5,005.27 (2,118.11) 3,787,16

As per out attached report of even date

For Misarg J. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 128310W

eg\ﬁkﬂ

Parag Bhatt
Partner \
Membership No. F133342

UOIM: 251322 hLAmeYa T 1144

Place : Ahmedabad
Date: 67/ 07/ 2025

For and on behall of the Board of Dirvectors of

Dev Ret &St LInted T /“u -
\ o

irector -
m ttamchandani arth shab Director
Managing Direclor ., hairman

WDIN: 07496443

\T‘JJL‘_,%

/ Parthiv Panchal~
Jt. Chief Financial O

..
HAD

AHMEDR

Parin Shah .
Jt. Chief Financial Officer

-

Frfl, F : ivedi

Anja
Company Secretary
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DEV ACCELERATOR LIMITED
Hotes To Consalidstes Finsncial Statemgng

4 Mon-Lurrunt investmans { R In Lakin
Apm Lo

L. _ Partioutars 1873, Jeeng 1103, 2034
Mmhmuwlm Invirumenty
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DEV ACCELERATOR LIMITED

Notes To Consolidated Financial Statement

18 Share capitad of Dow

A5 ot 31.00.202% Ax nt 51.03.2024
| PARTICULARS Mo, As. [in Lakhy} Mo, Ra. [In Lakhy}
Authorised Share Capital |
Ecruity Shares of Ry, 10 sach . ’ 50,00,000 500,00
Equity Shares of fa. 2 ench 13,17.50,000 183500
Preferance Shars of Ay 30/- each 38, 50,000 365,00 35.77.518 357,75
l1ed & Subteribod ;
Equity Shares of Re. 10 each 13,640 13
Equity Sharss of e 3 BEICh 666,87 515 1333.75
Preferonce Share of Rs 10/ each 35, 77818 35175 3577519 35775
Subceribad and Fully Pald up
Equity Shares of A1, 10 each 15,640 138
Equity Shares of Ri. 3 sach 6.66.87,515 1331,75
F:lmmmlrlu!hiﬂf- aach 3577518 5778 1577518 1577
181 The reconsiliztion of ths ne, of shares outitanding i 1oz out below
{ PARTICLLARS Az at 31.00.2025 Ad st 31,03 2004
‘M‘ _Nos, Ri. {In Lakhs) Now A, [inn Lakhi)
Equity thargy
At Baginning of the perisd 13,540 - 1217 e
Add : Fraah tizued durlng the year 1,183 a3 1461 ois
Add : Bonus lssue (300,1) 133,700 L3 B ¢
Total L3337, 153375 11640 138
Addd : Sybdivision {1062} 5,31.50,012 3 .
Dutstardding at the snd of the pariog ___E6EET515 L33nrs 13,640 1.3

142 The Company has lasusd aily one class of equity shares having @ par vakue of Rs. 2 per shave. Each holder of Equity Shares are emtitled 19 ora vole per sharg, The
Company declares and pays: dividend i inglan fupees. Tha dividend propesed by the Bowrd of Ditectars is subject to the approval of the sharehslders at hie Annual
Genara| Meeting, sxcept in cosg af Interim dhvidend. in the event of liquidation of the Company, the halders af equity shares will b wnbied t recoive the realived
valug of the assety of the Cempany, remaining aftor the payment of all proforential dues. The distribution widl be in geoportion to the number o oquity hared held by

the sharaholders.
143 Shares hald by holding / ultimate holding company / of their subsidiaries § sssoclates
Particulars ] As on llﬂ_l
March 1025
WS Doy information Technology Limsted 4,486,05,130
14.4 Detalis of shareholdors holding more thas 5% shares
Mo Lk thareholder = A1 3t aﬁ%ﬂﬁm‘ hu -:nm.:u::mh = iy mmj
W/S Dev infarmatian Technlagy Urnited 1,46,05,710 | 1Lo0% 1,580 masw|  pnmw
WS Packstweant Lind Ovgarisees Li7 75,40,480 11.06% L788 3] e
Mr. Urno shSatishiumertttamen andani 61,599,880 1o 1378 10.06% 7 B
Mr. Parih Niimeshbhal Shan 61,38 880 0.30% 1.378 10.06% 1.50%,
Mr. Rushir Shardulkumar Shak 51,98 880 3.30%| 1376 10,068 0N
Unimaj Corparation LLP T W] 10,248,360 5.50% E72 539% <T.81%
Siddhant inrvestmant (s : b J!M 5894 B72 AN - 1. B6W




DEV ACCELERATOR LIMITED
Notes To Consolidated Financial Statement

15 _Other Equity

| Rs in Lakhs §
Reserves and Surpius
PR Securities Pramium Retalned Earning A
Balance a5 at March 31, 2023 1,094.10 {2,318.88) {224.78)
Loss for tha year - SL.15 5115
Securities Premium Credited on Share lssue 2,713 52 - 1.71351
Nen Contralling Interest . [CET] (0.93
Total comprahansive income far the year 4,807,652 {2,268.66) 2,538.96
Balance as at March 31, 2024 4,007.62 |2,258.66) 1,538.98
Balance as at March 31, 2024 4,807.51 {2.268.566) 7,538.95
Prafit for the year - 175.35 175.35
SECUf {ties pramium credited on Share ssus 1.429.91 - 142991
| Adjustmant of Banus issue [1,332.37 - (1,332.27)
Adjustment for Measurement of Defined Banafit
_ﬂﬂlllm - 130.00) {20.00)
Adjustment for Revaluation of Investment - .23 (8. 23}
Other Comprehenslve income for the yaar . {1.21) {121}
o Controling Interest - {3.36) 13 36}
Totel comprahensive Inceme for tha year 590527 (118,11} 3,787.16
Balance as ot March 31, 2025 - b 590527 {2,118,11 3,787.18
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DEV ACCELERATOR LIMITED

MNotes To Consolidated Financlal Statement

24 Revenue fram operations

{Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Coworking Space Services 11,732,189 9,080.50
Payroll Management Service 210.26 3B88.81
Facillty Management Charges 121.44 46.00
Sale of Services 3.823.57 1,365.28
Tatal 15,B87.45 10,894.59
25 Other Income
Particulars 2014-25 2023-24
Interest Income (Lease] 127.23 127 46
Interest Income 431,03 71.79
Profit on Sales of Fixed Assels 0.42 -
Interest Income gn Income tax refund 0.11 15.42
Shares From Las Olas Ventures LLp 0.19 -
Share of Profit from Neddle & Thread Designs LLP -
Share from Finclave Accel LLp = z
Shares From Fractoprop LLP
Share from Swadash Venture Fund LLP e -
Gain on fair valuation of Investment 1,338.98 8.65
Foraign Exchange fiuctuation Gain (Net) 1.80 10a
Liabilities no longer requlred written back 0.78 2071
Misc. Income 0.54 19.46
Total 1,901.28 264.53
26 Cost of Goods and Services
[ 3
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Plot Rent {Lease) {12. 54) [223.55)
Froject Implementation Expenses 2,458.78 53559
Electricity Expense 765,81 611.79
Other Costs relating to Pravision of Service 943.92 748,58
Operations Management Faes -
Other infrastructure and Service Support Eharges - 350.92
Total 4,155.97 2,022,543
27 Employee benefit EXpense
l
Partlculars 2024-25 2023-24
=alary Expanse 1,235.21 782.08
Staff Welfare Expense 69.83 1935
Gratuity Expanss 14.21 .
Total \ 1,319.25 801.43 |
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23

30

Finance costs
Particulars 2024.25 2023-24
Interest Expenses 1,702.23 682,20
Bank Charges 37.93 4.67
MSME Intergst 5.32 1.71
Interest on Lease Liability 2,708.85 2,411.51
Total 4,455.40 3,100.10 |
Depreciation and Amortisation expense
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Depreciation for the period 5,221.68 4,500.41
| Tatal 5,221.68 4,500.41
Dther expensas
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Insurance Expense 9,34 4,90
Marketing & Distributian Expense 186.56 4712
Fostage & Telephone Expense 217,41 158.17
Brokerage Charges 187.21 168.449
Printing & Stationery Expense 2.42 2.57
Legal & Professional Charges 400.96 167.10
Rates & Taxes 685.70 519.55
Auditor Remureration 155 0.80
Forelgn Exchange Gain or Loss 0.04 1.11
Expected Cradit loss 63.72 4.99
Repairs and Maintenance Expenze 105.95 BO.74
Rent Expenses B.36 66.62
Loss or sale of Property, Plant & Equipment - 8,59
Subscription and Membership Expense 44 84 13.22
Stamp Duty 61.19 A8.84
Tramsportation Charges - 1.60
Travelling Charges 106.55 1747
Director's Sitting Fees 2.02
Shares From Swadesh Venture Fund LLp - -
Startup Foundation Expenses - 0.25
Office Expenses 107.75 B6.65
General Charges 171.05 203.92
Total 2,362.62 1,602.70
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Auditor Remuneration & others

Particulars

2024-25 2023-24
Audit Feps 155 0.80
Total 1.55 0.80
Earning Per Share
Particulars 2024-15 2023-29
Profit/{Loss) for the year (Re.) 174.14 51.15
Less: Dividend on Preferenca Shares (Rs.)
Net Profit / {Loss) attributable o Equity Shareholdars [Rs.) 174.14 51,15
Add\Less: Extra Ordinary items (Rs,)
Profit / (Loss) after taxation before Extra Ordinary ltems (Rs.) 174.14 £1.15
Weighted Average number of Equity Shares at the end of year (Nos,) £,49,39 163 5,61,83,812
Number of Equity Shares for Basic EPS (Nas.) 6,49,39, 158 5,61,83,812
Add : Diluted Potential Equity Shares [Nos.) -
Number of Equity Shares for Diluted Eps (Mazt.) 6.49,39,168 561,883,812
Nominal Value Per Share {Rs.) 2.00 2.00
Basic Earning Per Share {Rs.) 0.27 0.09
Diluted Ea rning Per Share {Rs.) 0.27 2.08
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DEV ACCELERATOR LIMITED
Notes To Consalldated Financlal Statement

INSCLOSURES AS REQUIRED BY INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARD {IND AS) 18 “EMPLOYEE
BENEFITS"

4 (a) Defined contributive plass
Cmtanmruddhldmmumpin, recogmised ai aupinac for Use yedr o a5 nder -

Veur Ended on ¥ear Ended an

Partleslars Mareh 31, 3024 March 32, 2034
Emgloyer's contributicn 1o Stats Insurance Corporution e iy
Employess EPS Contribugion. Lo s
Essaleyer's Contribustion ta Praviders Fund Zlag L2

() Dafimeed bonalls plan (Fumidsd)
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¥i)  Actunrial Assumptons

Year Ended an Year Ended
TACHERMp March 31, 2015 315t Mareh, 2024
Mortality Table LALLM 201214
Dizcount Ryle 7250 7258y
Expected rute of return on plen sgsety 00/ 0008
Rule of empiopee turover NIRRT 1050G%
Rate of escalotion in salary £.00% 3,005

vily Semsithvity Annlysis
Significani setimnal assamptions for fhe determination of the defined benefit abligation are-discount e,

. Yeur Ended on Year Ended
rrbiiodsi March 31, 2025 ITst March, 2024

Suasitivity Level - Discount Rats 7000 7255

1% Incremss 333 18,59

1% Docrpasg 35T 21.63
£n=|iﬂ1fhy Level - Salary Escalution S00% 5 00

1% Increase 3574 1164
%% Docreass 3236 1855
Sensliivity Level - Emplover Turnover [0.00% 10.90%

10 Erm 3374 1987
I%% Dverepse 33.26 21,04

viiy Expectsd contribution Lo the defiaed benefit plaes For s newr report ing-poriod - Nil




DEV ACCELERATOR LIMITED
Notes To Consolidated Fi nancial Statement

35 Segment Information
The company operates in a single segment and in line with Ind AS - 108 . "Operating Sepments” the operation
of the company falls under "Providing Managed Space and allied serviges” business which is considered to be
the only reportable business Segment. The sctivities carried out by the associate are not reviewed separately

and the criteria for identifying operating segments are not met hence Segmant Reperting is not applicable in
respect of the Associate Company.

35.1 Iaformation sbout Geographical Areas

As ot March 31, 2025
Particulars

Within India Qutside Indig
Revenue 15,540.90 137.5%

As at March 31,2024
Particulars

Within India Outside Indig
Revenye L0.419.90 388.80

35.2 The following table gives details in respect of percentage of revenues generated from top customer and
revenue from (ransaction with customers amounts to 10 % or mare of company's revenue

As ul March 31,
2025
Revenue from top customer 1,307.72 B61.09
Revenue from customers contributing 10% or more to

the Company's revenues

Farticulars As at March 31, 2024
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Dev Accelerator Limited
Accounting Year: 2024-25

NOTE 1: MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PART OF THE

[A]

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025.

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION:

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and
Its subsidiaries (hereinafter referred to as “The Group”) and its associate companies as at
March 31, 2025,

Control Is achieved when the Company Is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
invelvernent with the Investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its power
over the investee. Specifically, the Company controls an investee if and only if it has:

* Power over the Investee (i.e. existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the
relevant activities of the investee)

* Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvernant with the investee, and

* The ability to use its power over the investee to affect its returns.

Generally, there is a presumption that a majority of voting rights result in control. To support
this presumption and when the Company has less than 3 majority of the voting or similar
rights of an investee, the Company considers all relevant facts and circurnstances in assessing
whether it has power over an investee, including:

* The contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the investep

» Rights arising from other contractual arrangements

* The Company's voting rights and potential voting rights

* The size of the Company’s holding of vating rights relative to the size and dispersion of the
haldings of the other voting rights holdars,

The Company reassesses whether or nat it controls an investee if facts and clrcumstances
Indicate that there are changes ta one or more of the three slements of cantrol listed above.

Consalidation of a subsidiary begins when the Campany obtains control over the subsidiary
and ceases when the Company loses control of the subsidiary. Assets, [labllitias, income and
expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the
consolidated statement of profit and loss from the date the Company gains control until the
date when the Company ceases to control the subsidia ry.

Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances. If a member of the Company uses
accounting policies other than those adopted in the consolidated financial statements for like
transactions and events in similar circumstances, appropriate adjustments are made to that
Company member’s financial statements in preparing the consolidated financial statements
to ensure conformity with the Company's accounting policies.

The financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to
same reporting date as that of the Company, j.e., year ended on 31 March. When the end of
the reporting period of the parent is different from that of a subsidiary, the subsidiary
prepares, for consolidation purposes, additional financial information as of the same date as
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the financial statements of the parent to enable the parent to consolidate the financial
information of the subsidiary, unless it is impracticable to do so.

Consolidation procedure:

{a) Combine like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows of the
parent with those of its subsidiaries. For this purpose, income and expenses of the subsidiary
are based on the amounts of the assets and liabilities recognized in the consolidated financial
statements at the acquisition date.

{b) Offsat {eliminate) the carrying amount of the parent’s investment In each subsidiary and the
parent’s portion of equity of each subsidiary.

(¢} Eliminate in full Intragroup assets and liakilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows
relating to transactions between entities of the group (profits or losses resulting from
intragroup transactions that are recognized in assets, such as inventory and fixed assets, are
eliminated in full). Intragroup losses may indicate an impairment that requires recognition in
the consolidated financial statements. Ind AS 12 Income Taxes applies to temporary
differences that arise from the elimination of profits and losces resulting from intragroup
transactions.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive incomea are attributed to the
equity holder of the parent of the Group and to the non-controlling interests even if this
results in the nen-controlling interests having a deficit balance. When necessary, adjustments
are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into
line with the Group's accounting policies. All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions betwesn members of the Group are
eliminated in full on consolidation.

[B] MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

{a) Information:
Dev Accelerator Limited {the "Company" or "Parent company”)] was incorporated on August
29, 2020 with its registered office in Ahmedabad. The company alang with its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the "Group") and its associate companies is primarily engaged in
the business of providing workspace on rent, Integrated facility management income (Facility
management services) and enterprise workspace designing and building services
(construction and fit-out projects).

(b) Basis of Preparation:

(i) Compliance with Ind AS
These Consolidated financial statements Group and its associates have been prepared in
accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Ind AS’) as
notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
{("Act’) read with of the Companies (Indian Accounting standards) Rules, 2015 as amended
and other relevant provisions of the Act.
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[il) Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the
following:

a. certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value or amortized cost;
b. defined benefit plans - plan assets are measured at fair value;
¢. Share Based Payments

(iii) Current and non-current classification

{iv)

(c)

(d)

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current ar nen-current as per the Group's
normal operating cycle (twelve months) and other criteria set out in the Schadule Il to the
Act,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabillties.

The Operating cycle Is the time between the acquisition of sssets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents. The Group has identified twelve months as its
operating cycle.

Rounding of amounts
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have bean rounded off to the
nearest lakhs as per the requirement of Schedule IIl, unless otherwise stated.

Key accounting estimates and judgments:

The estimates and judgments used in the preparation of the Consolidated financial
staterments are continuously evaluated by the Group and are based on historical experience
and various other assumptions and factors (including expectations of future events) that the
Group believes to be reasonable under the existing circumstances. Differences between
actual results and estimates are recognized in the periad in which the results are known/
materialized.

The said estimates are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the reporting date,
or that occurred after that date but provide additional evidence about conditions existing as
at the reporting date.

Fair value measurements;

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement cate, The fair value
measurement Is based on the presumption that the transaction to sall the asset or transfar
the liability takes place either:

* Inthe principal market for the asset or liability or

*+ In the gbsence of a principal market, In the most advantageous market for the asset or
Habity.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group.
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The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants
act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another markat participant that would use the assetin its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities far which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, as described below, based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whale:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities,

Level 2: Inputs other than the quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Input that is significant to the value measurement is unobservabls.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis,
the company determines whether transfers have oceurred between lavels in the hierarchy
by

Re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that s significant to the fair
value measurement as 3 whole] at the end of each reporting peried.

The Group’s management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair
value measurement and for non-recurring measurement.,

External valuers are invalved for valuation of significant assets. Involvement of external
valuers is decided upan annually by the management after discussion with and approval by
the Board of directors. Selection criteria include market knowledge, reputation,
independence and whether professional standards are maintained. The management
decides, after discussions with the Group's external valuers, which valuation techniques and
inputs to use for each case,

At each reporting date, the management analyses the movements in the values of assets
and liabilities which are required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the Group's
accounting policies. For this analysis, the management verifies the major inputs applied in
the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts
and other relevant documents.

The management, in conjunction with the Group's external valuers, also compares the
cthange in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant external sources to
determine whether the change is reasonable on yearly basis,
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For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets and
liabillties on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the
level of the fair value hierarchy, as explained above.

(e} Property Plant &Equipments:
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes, less depreciation
anc impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes purchase price, borrowing cost and other
cost directly attributable to the acguisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The
carrying amount of any camponent accounted for as a separate asset |s derecognized when
replaced. All other repairs and maintenance sre charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss
during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

All expenditure incurred towards Property, plant and equipment including expenditure
incurred during construction [/ new projects are accumulated and shown as capital work in
progress and not depreciated until such assets are ready for commercial use.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value
Depreciation is provided on Straight Line Method on the basis of Useful Life prescribed in
Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.

The Group depreciates its property, plant and equipment over the useful life in the manner
prescribed in Schedule Il to the Act, and management believa that useful life of assets are
same as those prescribed in Schedule |l to the Act.

Usetul life considered for calculation of depreciation for various assets class are as follows-

B Computers , 3-5 Years
Furniture and Fixtures | 10-15 Years
Office Equipment 5-10 Years
Intangible Assets ‘ 5 —10 Years |
Electric Installation | 10Years |

The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The assets residual

values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting period.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount.

These are included in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all
of its property, plant and equipment recognize as per the previous GAAP and use that
carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.
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(f)

(g)

(h)

Intangible Assets:
Intangible as5ets are stated at acquisition cost net of tax/ duty eredits availed, if any, and net
of accumulateq amortization. Gains gr losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an
intangible asset are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceads angd
the carrying amount of the asset and recognized as incame or Expense in the profit o Loss,
Intangible assets e amortized on the WDV method

Amortization method and ysefy life
The Group amaortizes Intangible Assets USing the WDV over the period of 5 years for goadwi|l
and 10 years for other Intangible Assets,

A financial Instrument is ANy contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entiry,

i. Financial assets

(1} Classification
The Group classifies its financial assets inthe following measurement Categories:

* Those to be measured mbsequenﬂy at fair value {either through other tomprehensive
income, or through profit or loss), and

* Those measured at dmortized case

The classification depends an the entity’s business model for managing the financiyl
as5¢ts and tha contractual terms of the cash flows,

For assets measured at fajr value, gaing and losses will either be recorded in profit or lgss
or other tomprehensive income, For Investments in debt instruments. this will dopend on
the business model in which the investment is held, For investments in equity
instruments, this will depend on whether the Group has made an irrevacable election al
the time of initial recognition tg account for the €quity investment at fair value through
other tomprehensive income.

The Group reclassifies debt investments when and only when jts business modal for
managing those assets changes,

{ii) Recognition
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Regular Way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on trade-date, being
the date on which the Group commits to purchase or sale the financial asset,

(iii) Measurement

At Initial recognition, the Group measures 3 financial asset at its fair valye plus, in the
case of a financial asset nat at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial ascet. Transaction costs of
financial assets carried at fair valye through profit or loss are expensed in Statement of
Profit and lose.

Financial assets with eémbedded derivatives are considered in their entirety when
determining whether their cash flows are solely payment of Principal and interast.

Debt instruments

Subsequent Mmeasurement of debt instruments depends on the Group’s business maodel for
Managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset, The Group classifies jte
debt instruments as follows:

* Amortized cost: Assets that ara held for collection of contractual cash flows where those
cash flows represent solely Payments af principal angd interest are measured at amortized
Cast. A gain or loss on a debt investment that js subsequently measured al amortized cost
and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognized in profit or lose when the asser is
derecognized gr impaired. Interast income from these f inancial assets js included in ather
Income using the effective interest rate method.

Equity instry ments

The Group subsequently measures equity investmert at fair value. The Company's
Management elects to present fair valye B83ins and losses on EqQuity investments in othar
tomprehensjve income on an instrument by instrument basjs,

Equity investmeant in subsidiaries, associates and joint venture are carried at historical cost
a5 per the atcounting policy choice glven by IND 45 27

For trade receivables, the Group applies tha simpiiﬁed dbproach permitted by Ind AS 109
Financial Instruments, which requires expectad lifetime losses to be recognized from
Initial recognition of the receivables.

(v) Derecognition of financial assats
A financial asset is derecognized only when
* The Group has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
® retains the contractyal rights to recejve the cash flows of the financial asset, but
as5umes a contractual obligation to Pay the cash flows 1o Bne or mare recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Group evaluates whether jt has
transferreg substantially all risks and rewards of awnership of the financial asset. in such
cases, the financial assel Is derecognized. Where the entity has not transferrad
substantially all rigks and rewards of ownership of the financial 2sset, the financial assat
Is not derecognized. Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor
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financial asset is derecognized if the Group has not retained control of the financial
asset, Where the Group retains control of the financia| asset, the asset js continued to ba
FECOgNized to the extent of continuing invalvement in the financial asset.

il. Financial labilities

(il Initial recognition and measurement
Financizl liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss, loans angd bc'.'rmwlngs, payables, as Appropriate,

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans
and borrowings and Payables, nat of directly attributable transaction costs.

he Group ‘s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans angd
borrowings.

{ii) Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities
The measurement of fing nclal liablilties depends on their crassiffcation, 3% described
below:

*Financial llabilities at fair value through profit or loss or
*Financial liabilities at amortized cost,

(il Offsetting of fina ncial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amaunt is reported in
the balance sheet if there is 3 Currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognized amounts and there is an Intention to sattle on a net basis, to realize the
assets and settle the liabilitias simuftanenusly,

Borrowing Cost:
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, €onstruction or production ef an
asset that necessarily takes 5 substantial period of time to Eet ready for jts intended use or
sale are capitalized 45 part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing casts are expensed in
the peried in which they occur, Borrowing costs cansist of interest and other costs that ar
entity Incurs in connection with the borrawing of funds. Borrowing cast also Includes
exchange differen £es to the extent Fegarded as an adjustment to he Borrowing costs.

Revenue Recognition;

Revenue from Operations includes income far the use gf CO-working space, along with
related ancillary services, Payroll Management Serviges, facility Management and other
services,

are transferred to the customer, at an amouns that reflects tha consideration ta which the
Company €xpects to be entitled in exchange for those E00ds or seryicas. The Company has
generally concluded that it is the principal in itg FeVenue arrangements because jt typically
controls the goods or services before transferring them tq the customers.
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With customers and identifies various performance obligations tg provide distinct gcods and
services to the customers. The Group has determined following distine: goods and services
that represent jts Primary performance obligation.

The transaction Price of goods <old and services rendered is net of variable tonsideration gn
dcCount of varioys elements |ike discounts ete, offered by the company as part of the
tontract,

The Group uses the autput method to Measure the progress towards the satisfaction of jts
performance obligations over time. Under this method, revenue ¢ recognized based on
direct measure ments of the value of services transferrad to the customer ta Cate relative 1o
the remaining services promised under the contract. Such Measurements may Includa, by
are not limiteg to, surveys of work performed, appraisals of results achieved, milestones
reached, or other observable results, Management periedically reviews and revises jts
estimates of Progress and, tonseguently, the amaunt of revenue tg be recognized. Such
revisions are treated as changes in accounting estimates ang are applied Praspectively from
the period in which they are determined.

Revenues in excess of invoicing are clessifiec as unbilled revenue while Invoicing and
collection in excess of revenue are classified s deferred revenye, The Group presents
SBrVice revenue net of indirect taxes in its Restated Censolidated 5ta tement of Profit ang

Contract balances
The Policy for Contract balances i.e. coptract assels, trade receivebles and contract labilities
are as follows:

Contract assets

A contract asset i the right to receive consid eration in exchange for sefvices already
transferred to the Customer (which consiet of unbilled revenue). By transferring services to a
Customer before the Customer pays consideration or before Payment is due, a centiact asset
IS recognised for the 2arned consideration that is uUnconditional,

Trade receivables

A receivable répresents the Group's right to an amount of consideration that is
unconditional (i.e,, only the Passage of time is requirad before paymen of the cansideration
is due). Refer to decaunting policies of financial assets in financial instrumerite — initial
FECognition and subsequany measurement,

Contract liabilities
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(k)

(1)

A contract liability is the obligation to deliver services to 3 custom er for which the Group has
received consideration OF part thereof (or an amount of consideration s due) from the
Customer, If g tustomer pays consideration before the Group deliver Services to the
customer, a contract liability s recognised when the PEYMENt is mada or the Payment is dya
{whichever Is earfiar), Contract liabilities are recegnised as revenue when the Group
performs under the contract.

Other operating revenue:
Incentives ynder various schemes are accounted in the yearan which right to recejve |s
irrevacably esta blished.

Other revenye:
Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into aecount the amount
outstanding and the applicable rate of interest,

Interest recajved on delayed Payment is accounted gn receipt basis,
Revenue in respect of Insurance/other claims etc,, is recognized only whean itis reasonably

certain that the ultimate collection wijl be made.

Dividends
Dividends ara generally recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss only when the right

10 receive paymens Is established,

Segment Accnuntlng:

The group Qperates in a single =egment and in line with Ind AS - 108 - "Operating Segments",
the operation of the group fall under "Renting and provision of Lo-working spaces" RUsiness
which Is considered to be the onjy repertable business segment. The activities carried out by
the associate ara not reviewed sapa rately and the criteria for ide ntifying aperating segments
are not met hence Segment Reporting is nos applicable jn fespect of the Assaciate Company,

Provisions and contingent liabilitis:
Provisions are recognized when the Group has 3 present lepaj ar constructive obligation 3¢ 5
result of past Events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required ko settle the
obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Pravisions are rpt recognized for
liture Operating losses,

Provisions are measured at the Present valye of management's best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the Present obligation at the end of the Feporting periad, Tha
discount rate used to determine the present value s 3 Pre-lax rate that reflects current
markeot assessments of the time value of money and the risks speciic to the ligbllity, The
increase in the Provision due to the Passage of time s FECOgnized as intarest expense,

events but their existence will pe confirmed by the Reourrence or hon-occurrence of one or
More Uncertain future EVENts not whaolly within the centrol of the Group or where any
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{m) Employee Benefits;

(n]

(o)

Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including nen-monetary benefits that are expected to be
settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period In which the amployees render
the related service are recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the

reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities
are settled,

Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave that are not expected to be settled whally
within 12 months are measured as the present value of expotted future payments to be
made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting period
using the projected unit cradit method.

Post-employment obligations
The Group operates the following post-employment schermes:

{a) defined contribution plans such as provident fund, employee state Insurance scheme.

Foreign Currency Translations:

(il Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is Company's
functional and presentation currency.

(i) Transactions and balances
Transactions in farelgn currencies are recognized at the prevailing exchange rates on the
transaction dates. Reallzed gains and |osses on settlement of for Bign currency
transactions are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities at the year-end are translated a: the year-
end exchange rates and the resultant exchange differences are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost In a foreign currency
are translated using the exchiange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.

Leases:

As a Lessee

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether a contract Is, or contains, a lease. A
contract is or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
Identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration,

The Group recognizes a Right-of-Use (ROU) asset and a lease liability at the lease
commencement date. The ROU asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial
amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payment made at or before the
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commencement date, plus any initial direct cost incurred and an estimate of costs to
dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on
which it is located, less any lease incentive received.

The ROU asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the ROU asset or the end
of the lease term. The estimatad useful lives of ROU assets are determined on the same
basis as those of Property, Plant and Equipment. In addition, the ROU asset is periodically
reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remessu rements of the |ease
liakility,

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are
not paid at the commencement date, discounted using the Interest rate implicit in the lease
ar, if that rate cannot be readily determined, and the G roup’s incremental borrawing rate.
Generally, the Group uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group has elected not to recognize right-to-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term
lease that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leasas of low-value assets. The Group
recognize the lease payments associated with these leases as an BXpense on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.

Income Taxes:

The income tax expense or eredit for the period is the tax payable on the current périod’s
taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax
assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differances and to unused tax losses

Deferred income tax is provided In full, using the liability method an temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in the
financial statement. Deferred income tax Is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have
been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are excepted
to apply when the related deferred incorme tax asiets s reallzed or the deferred income tax
liability is settled,

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible tem porary differences and unused tax
losses, only if, it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize those
temparary differences and losses,

Deferred tax assets and liabllities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to
offset current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the
same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are off set where the Company
has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settla on 4 net basis, or to
realize the asset and settle the Ital:uili'n:.uI simultaneously.
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Accounting Year: 2-02445

Current and deferred tax is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the
extent that it relates to ftems recognized in other comprehensive income ar directly in
equity, In this case, the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, respectively,

Earnings per Share:

Basic earnings per share

Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing:

the profit attributable to owners of the Group

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted
for benus elements in equity shares issued during the year and exclucing treasury ¢hares.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earning per share adjusts the figures used in determination of basic earnings per
share to take into account:

the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive
potential equity shares, and

the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding
assuming the conversian of all dilutive potential equity shares,

Cash Flow Statement:

The Cash Flow statement |s prepared by the “Indirect method” set out in ind AS-7 an “Cash
Flow Statement” and presents the cash flows by operating, Investing and financing activities
of the Group, Cash and cash Equivalent presented in the cash flow statement consist of cash
on hand and demand deposits with banks.

The amendment to Ind AS 7 requires the entities to provide disclosures that enable users of
Financial Statements to evaluate changes In Liabllities arising from financing activities,
inducing both changes arising from cash flows and non-cask changes, suggesting inclusion of
a reconclilation between the epening and closing balances in the Balance Sheet for liabilities
arising from financing actlvities, to meet the disclosure requirement,

Critical estimates and j udgments:

The praparation of financial statements reqguires the use of actounting estimates may not
match the actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgment in applying the
company's accounting policies,

This note provides an overview of the areas that Involvad 2 higher degree of judgment ar
complexity, and items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to gstimates and
assumptions turning out to be different than these eriginally sssessed. Detailed information
about each of these estimates and Judgments is included in relevant notes together with
information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the financial
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statements. A
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or Limited a4
Impairment of Non-Finan cial Assets:
The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication tha: a nor-
financial asset may be impaired based on internal/external factors, An asset is treated as
impaired when tha Carrying cost of asset exceeds jts recaverable Value. An impairment loss
is charged to the statement of Profit and Less in the year in which an asset is identified as
Impaired. The Impairment Joss recognized in earljer accounting period is reversed if thers
has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount. After impairment, depreciatian i3
Provided on the revised carrying amaunt of the asset over its remaining useful life,

Cash Dividend:

The Company recognizes a lizability to make cash distributions to equity holders of the
Company when the distribution is authorized, and the distribution Is no longer at the
discretion of the Company. Final dividends on shares are recorded as a liability on the date
of approval by the shareholders and interim dividends are recorded as a liability on the date
of declaration by the Company's Board of Directars.

Events occurring after the balance sheet date

Assets and liabllities are adjusted for events occurring after the reporting period that
Provides additional evicence tg assist the estimation of amounts relating to conditicns
existing at the end of the reporting period.,

[C] Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Ministry of Corperate Affairs ("MCA") notifias new standards or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time o
time. During the year ended March 31, 2025, MCA has notified Ind AS 117 - “Insurance
Contracts” and amendments to Ind AS 116 - “Leases”, relating to sale and lease bick
transactions, applicable fram April 1, 2024. The Company has assessed that there is no
impact on its financial statements.

On May g, 2025, MCA notified the amendments to Ind AS 21 — "Effects of Changes in Forgign
Sxchange Rates”, These amendaments aim to provide clearer puidance an d33285INg currency
exchangeability and astimating exchange rates when Currenicies are pat readily
exchangsable. The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning an or after Ajpril
1, 2025. The Company Is turrently assessing the probable impact of these amendments on
its financlal statemants




